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Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
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Recorder Job Number: 1671

Committee Clerk Signature 397,24 Mﬁféa)
7

M-inutes: Relating to criminal history record checks.

Senator David Nething, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators were
present. The hearing opened with the following testimony:

Testimony In Support of Bill:

Sen. Larry Robinson, Dist. #24 Introduced bill {meter :50) Gave testimony —Att. #1

Rep. Kim Koppelman, Dist. #13 {meter 3:58) This is a very somber issue and | am personally
interested in the because it is the most basic function of the government is to protect the
people. Most places do a background check but it is not the law. Some bills are reactive
some are proactive. The Representative referred to Federal regulation was used as our
directive and we also included other industries, who requested to be included. The fiscal note
will be offset by the fees collected.

Rep. Muelller, Dist #24 (meter 7:35) Spoke in support of the bill, commended the A.G.'s office,
the House and the Senate. | live a short distance from a temporary memorial for a young
college girl. Stated how this bill could have helped her.

Wayne Stenehjem, ND Attorney General (meter 9:42) Thanked the Legislators and Governor
Hoeven. This bill will more then double the authorization of background checks that can be

done when they apply for employment and licensing in the future. This is only allowed under
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statute requirement. Stated who will be authorized to do the background checks (meter 11:00}
Discussed the Federal "Adam Walsh” act that passed in October and what industries will be
required to have criminal background checks. Spoke of the fiscal impact the 8,350 more
background checks this bill will have increased. Stated other bills in session that will impact
the department financially.

Judy Volk, Information Services Manager, BCl (meter 15:20) Gave Testimony — Att. #2a
reviewed records check flow chart — Att. #2b.

Ryan Bernstein, Legal Counsel for the Governor (meter 26:34) Att. #3

Constance B. Kalanek, PhD., RN Executive Director ND Board of Nursing (meter 28:40)
Gave Testimony — Att. #4

Dale Patrick, Asst. Dir. Dept. of Public Instructions (meter 32:00) Gave Testimony - Att. #5
Jo Zschomler, Dir. OMB Risk Management Div. (meter 34:24) Gave Testimony - Att. #6
Howard Anderson —Ex Dir. Of Board of Pharmacy, (meter 36:07) Spoke in support of the bill
and how he approached the A.G.’s office with a bill that they combined into this one. Gave a
story of an out of state applicant and the problem they had with the existing licensing process.
Pat Jergenson, Secretary Treasurer ND Real Estate Commission (meter 38:52) Gave his
testimony — Att. #7

Robert J. Entringer, Asst. Comm. Dept. of Financial Institutions (meter 40:00) Gave
Testimony - Att. #8

Tom Tupa, ND Board of Social Work Examiners (meter 41:49) Gave Testimony — Att. #9
Rita Sommers, Ex. Dir. Of ND State Board of Dental Examiners submitted testimony — Att.
#10

Tara Lea Muhlhauser, Deputy Dir. Of Children and Family Services Div.(meter 44:40) Gave

Testimony — Att. #11.



Page 3

Senate Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Hearing Date: January 23, 2007

Sen. Fiebiger questioned (meter 48:10) on page 4, 2 F were they not duplicating efforts and
what about time limits? Tara responded that they were waiting on further direction from
Federal regulation generated from the “Adam Walsh” Act. We do not want to contradict it.
Leann Bertsch, Dir. Of the ND Dept. of Corrections and Rehabilitation (meter 50:47) Gave
Testimony — Att. #12

Bonnie Random — Mother of the Son who's girl friend was murdered. {meter 52:00) My
testimony is not a professional one but a personal one. Mindy was my son’s girlfriend. She
was so excited to move into her first apartment. She felt secure knowing that a police officer
lived across the street and one lived in the building next door. Right below her was a man that
worked at the jail and she was murdered! The biggest question my community has asked is
how could this have happened! How could a man be hired into the law enforcement world with
a background like his. Spoke of the “local” police check that is standard procedure-that told
you no more then the neighbors new!. Spoke of the access, this man had with the terrible
record he held.

Ken Seaworth, ND University Systems (meter 55:18) and State Board Association. Referred
to Page 6, language added to state law authorizing FBI checks for Application or Employees
in the University System as specified by the Chancellor. This language is at our request.
Discussed current system and how this bill would change it. Spoke of current systems doing
checks off of the computer-not very accurate. Stated how many checks he is doing and how
many this legislation would increase it to.

Sen. Fiebiger questioned how many and would every student be checked. (meter 1:00:36)
Discussion of this.

Randy Blaseg, ND Racing Commission {meter 1:04:01) We are in support of this bill.
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Testimony in Opposition of the Bill:
None

Testimony Neutral to the Bill:

None

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.
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Minutes: Relating to criminal history record checks.

Senator David Nething, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators were
present. The hearing opened with the following committee work:

The committee discussed @® passing the bill. Sen. Fiebiger and Sen. Olafson had concerns
that the college language was to broad. He had concerns thet they would mandate all college
applicants to do a background check. Discussion of what they currently do and this bill would

greatly broaden that. Discussion of Chancellors powers. Sen. Fiebiger request holding the

bill s0 he may do more research on it.

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.
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Minutes: Relating to criminal history record checks.
Senator David Nething, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators were
present. The hearing opened with the following committee work:

. Sen. Fiebiger stated that he was satisfied with the bill the way it was. ‘

Sen. Nelson made the motion to Do Pass SB 2260 and Sen. Marcellais seconded the

motion. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Carrier: Sen. Fiebiger.

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/25/2007

Amendment to: SB 2260

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |OtherFunds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $33,240 $59,400, $618,120 $691,400 $378,1201 $691,400
Expenditures $52,598 $59,400 $459,877 $691,400 $468,849 $691,400
Appropriations $52,598 $59,400 $459,877 $691,400 $468,849 $691,400

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact {limited to 300 characters).

This bill allows various entities the ability to request criminal background checks for certain individuals.
The amendments add post secondary students background checks.

B. Fiscai impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bill will significantly increase the number of criminal background checks the Office of Attorney General
processes. Itis estimated to increase by about 24,000 the number of criminal background checks conducted by this
office. Current staffing is unable to handle any additional criminal background checks based on current workload.

A section is pertaining to a construction manager for the Department of Corrections and Rehabiliation, which is not
anticipated to have any fiscal impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the execulive budget.

Each criminal background check costs $30 per person excluding the fingerprint fee charged by local law enforcement.
The background fees are deposited in the general fund. Although the background check revenues do not cover the
2005-07 biennium costs, both the 2007-09 and 2009-11 biennium revenues are anticipated to exceed the costs
associated with those biennia.

In addition, other fund revenues for FBI fees passed through to the FBI are included to allow entities requesting
background checks to make one payment, rather than two, for the total cost of the background check. Currently,
entities make two payments, one for the state’s background check charge and one for the FBI's fee.

B. Expenditures: Expfain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate an additional five identification technician FTE's will be needed to handle the increased workload of this
bill. The impact also reflects anticipated operating costs associated with these positions. We anticipate hiring 2 of the
5 FTE's in late fiscal year 2007.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency



and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

The appropriation was not included in the Executive Recommendation.

Name: Kathy Roll Agency: Office of Attorney General

Phone Number: 328-3622 Date Prepared: 04/25/2007




FISCAL NOTE

Reguested by Legislative Council
03/28/2007

Amendment to: S8 2260

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the stafe fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennjum 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General [OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $33,240) $59,400 $378,12 $691.400) $378.120) $691,400
Expenditures $52,598 $59,400) $459,87 $691,400f $468,849 $691,400
Appropriations $52,598 $59,400! $459.877 $691,400 $468,849 $691,400

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill allows various entities the ability to request criminal background checks for certain individuals.

The amendments remove the appropriation which was added to the Attorney General's appropriation bill. Background
checks for students entering certain higher education programs are removed.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bilt will significantly increase the number of criminal background checks the Office of Attorney General
processes. It is estimated to increase by about 16,000 the number of criminal background checks conducted by this
office. Current staffing is unable to handle any additional criminal background checks based on current workload.

3. State fiscal effect detail: Forinformation shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the execulive budget.

Each criminal background check costs $30 per person excluding the fingerprint fee charged by local law enforcement.
The background fees are deposited in the general fund. Although the background check revenues do not cover the
2005-07 biennium costs, both the 2007-09 and 2009-11 biennium revenues are anticipated to exceed the costs
associated with those biennia.

In addition, other fund revenues for FB! fees passed through to the FBI are included to allow entities requesting
background checks to make one payment, rather than two, for the total cost of the background check. Currently,
entities make two payments, one for the state's background check charge and one for the FBI's fee.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate an additional five identification technician FTE's will be needed to handle the increased workload of this
bifl. The impact also reflects anticipated operating costs associated with these positions. We anticipate hiring 2 of the
5 FTE's in late fiscal year 2007.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates fo a



continuing appropriation.

The appropriation was not included in the Executive Recommendation.

Name:

Kathy Roll

gency:

Office of Attorney General

Phone Number:

328-3622

Date Prepared:

03/29/2007




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
03/14/2007

. Amendment to: SB 2260

1A. State fiscal effect: [Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared fo
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General [OtherFunds| General ]Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $33,240 $59,400) $618,120 $691,400 $618,120| $691,400
Expenditures $52,598 $59.400 $459.877 $691,400 $468,84% $691,400
Appropriations $52,598 $59,400| $459,877| $691,4001 $468,849 $691,400

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: [dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited fo 300 characters).

This bill allows a number of entities the ability to request criminal background checks for certain individuals.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
. have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bill will significantly increase the number of criminal background checks the Office of Attorney General
processes. Itis estimated to increase by about 24,000 the number of criminal background checks conducted by this
office. Current staffing is unable to handle any additional criminal background checks based on current workload.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Each criminal background check costs $30 per person - this does not include the fingerprint fee charged by local law
enforcement. These fees are deposited in the general fund. Although the background check revenues do not cover
the 2005-07 biennium costs, both the 2007-09 and 2009-11 biennium revenues are anticipated to exceed the costs
associated with thase biennia.

In addition, other fund revenues for FBI fees passed through to the FBI are included to allow entities requesting
background checks to make one payment, rather than two, for the total cost of the background check. Currentiy,
entities make two payments, one for the state's background check charge and one for the FBI's fee.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate an additional five identification technician FTE's will be needed to handle the increased workload of this
bill. The impact also reflects anticipated operating costs associated with these positions. We anticipate hiring 2 of the
5 FTE's in late fiscal year 2007.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship befween the amounts shown for expenditures and
. appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.



The appropriation was not included in the Executive Recommendation.

Name: Kathy Roll Agency: Office of Attorney General

Phone Number: 328-3622 Date Prepared: 03/16/2007




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
011172007

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2260

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General Other Funds| General Other Funds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $33,240 $59,400 $492 120 $572,000 $492,120 $572,000
Expenditures $50.,888 $59,400 $354,820 $572.000 $376,010 $572,000
Appropriations $50,886 $59,400) $354,820f $572,000f $376,010 $572,000

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: [dentify the fiscal effect an the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill allows a number of entities the ability to request criminal background checks for certain individuals.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bill will significantly increase the number of criminal background checks the Office of Attorney General
processes. it is estimated to increase by about 20,0600 the number of criminal background checks conducted by this
office. Current staffing is unable to handle any additional criminal background checks based on current workload.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Each criminal background check costs $30 per person - this does not include the fingerprint fee charged by local law
enforcement. These fees are deposited in the general fund. Although the background checks revenues do not cover
the 2005-07 biennium costs, both the 2007-09 and 2009-11 biennium revenues are anticipated to more than cover the
costs associated with those biennia.

In addition, other fund revenues for FBI fees passed through to the FBI are included to allow entities requesting
background checks to make one payment, rather than two, for the total cost of the background check. Currently,
entities make two payments, one for the state's charge for background checks, and one for the FBI's fee.

B. Expenditures: Expiain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

We estimate an additional four FTE's - identification technicians will be needed to handle the increased workload of
this bill. The impact also reflects anticipated operating costs associated with these positions. We anticipate hiring 2
of the 4 FTE's in late fiscal year 2007.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.




The amount to be appropriated was not included in the Executive Recommendation.

Name: Kathy Roll gency: Office of Attorney General

Phone Number: 328-3622 Date Prepared: 01/22/2007
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.' 2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 22 (0

Senate Judiciary Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Do /%5 S
Motion Made By <S¢, /\fdsa.q Seconded By 50/7 MW Hais
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Sen. Nething v Sen. Fiebiger_ v
Sen. Lyson v Sen. Marcellais v
Sen. Olafson v Sen. Nelson i
Total  Yes A No 4
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if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-21-1647
January 31, 2007 1:25 p.m. Carrier: Fiebiger
Insert LC:. Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2260: Judiciary Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman) recommends DO PASS
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2260 was placed on the
Eleventh order on the calendar.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-21-1647
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Bill/Resolution No. 2260
Senate Appropriations Committee
[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: 2/08/07

Recorder Job Number: 3102
)
Committee Clerk Signature C/ ~ W

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2260.

Minutes:

Senator Larry Robinson, District 24, Valley City, testified in support of SB 2060 which was
brought about because of the recent tragedy and death of Mindy Morgenstern at Valley City.
He discussed the importance of background checks, and the scope of background checks
across the state as it is clearly a matter of safety. He distributed a proposed amendment to SB
2260 on behalf of the Department of Public instruction.

Dale Patrick, Department of Public Instruction, presented written testimony (3a) testified in
support of SB 2260 identifying the background checks that are done through the schools as
well as the costs to the school districts.

Questions were asked if the costs would stay the same or if they would go down as time goes
on.

Wayne Stenejhem, Attorney General, State Capitol, Bismarck, introduced Judy Volk
Judy Volk, Information Services Manager, Bureau of Criminal Investigation, presented
written testimony (2) and flow chart of the various criminal checks (3), and testified in support
of SB 2260.

Bonnie Ranum, Valley City, presented written testimony (4) and testified in support of SB

2260.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 2260

Hearing Date: 02-08-07

Senator Robinson moved a DO PASS on the proposed amendment. Senator Krauter
seconded. There was no discussion. An oral vote was taken resulting in a unanaimous
vote for the amendment.

Senator Robinson moved a DO PASS as amended on SB 2260. Seconded by Senator
Krauter. There was no discussion. A roll call vote was taken resulting in 11 yes 0 no
and 3 absent. The motion carried and Senator Robinson will carry the bill.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2260.
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg Reopened the hearing on SB 2260 on 02-08-07.

Senator Robinson requested taking the amendment off the bill to aliow the bill to pass
quickly. There was a motion to take amendment off the bill by Senator Robinson,
seconded by Senator Mathern. The amendment was removed from the bill.

Senator Robinson moved a DO PASS WITHOUT AMENDMENT, Senator Mathern
seconded. A roll call vote was taken resuiting in 11 yeas, 0 nays, 3 absent. The motion
carried. Senator Robinson will carry the bill.

The hearing on SB 2260 closed.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-28-2632
February 9, 2007 7:37 a.m. Carrier: Robinson
Insert LC:. Title:.

‘ REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2260: Appropriations Committee {(Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends DO PASS

(11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2260 was placed on the
Eleventh order on the calendar.

(2 DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-28-2632
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Minutes:

Chairman DeKrey: We will open the hearing on SB 2260.
Rep. Kim Koppelman: Sponsor, support.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

. Tom Trenbeath, AAG, AG’s office: (see attached testimony). A number of groups
approached Legislative Council, the AG's office, or individual legislators in order to be included
in an effort requiring criminal background checks. There were actually several that were
introduced and several remain. This is the major of those; it's the major criminal history check

legislation of this session. As you are probably aware, this bill is an important tool for public

safety. ND enjoys a reputation as the safest state in the Union, and this bill will help us
maintain that position.

Rep. Griffin: | see a few of these are discretionary in case the Boards want to do them.
Tom Trenbeath: Correct.

Rep. Griffin: Are they not allowed to do them, do they have authority to order them.

Tom Trenbeath: No, there must be an authorization in statute in order for those groups to

.access the federal files. Anybody can call up or write in asking for a background check, but it's
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Hearing Date: 3/5/07

only statewide, and that doesn’t amount to a lot by comparison to what you can obtain by the
federal check.

Rep. Koppelman: We heard in SB 2062 that it requires background checks on all security
personnel, not only registered security firms, but also private security people, such as the
Target store in Bismarck if they wanted to hire a security guard under that bill, would have to
register. There is a line in the bill that says the employer, | assume we are talking about the
private employer, must obtain a copy of the results of the state or national criminal history
background check and file a copy with the board within 90 days. If | heard you correctly, you
said you can't do that.

Tom Trenbeath: At first blush, that might be a problem.

Rep. Koppelman: Could you talk to the AG's office and find out for sure.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Sen. Larry Robinson: Sponsor (see attached testimony). This is an important issue.
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Judy Volk, Information Services Manager, BCI: (see attached testimony and handout).
Rep. Koppelman: You talked about release of records and how information was then
redacted. How does that work, when the FBI says the records can'’t be released to the public?
Judy Volk: You are talking specifically about the security officers, correct.

Rep. Koppelman: | am looking for the general answer in terms of how a federal criminal
background is processed. | think what was indicated, was that those records have to be
released to a public entity cannot be released to a private entity, or | assume the general

public, but you were talking about redacting information before it is released to the public or

.private entity.

Judy Volk: We do the redacting for the state of ND records, not the FBI.
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. Rep. Koppelman: So the FBI simply cannot be released at all.

Judy Volk: Specifically your question, can it be released to a non-government entity; it cannot
be released by our office. An individual has the ability to submit a fingerprint card to the FB!
and get a response directly to them. So if you wanted to check your FBI record, you can
submit a fingerprint card to the FBI and get a response of the same type. You can take that
response and give it to your employer, for example.

Rep. Koppelman: So that's how it happens if XYZ entity wants to employ me and | submit to
a records check and the FBI comes back and says here is what we found, and | would be the
one as the proposed employee to release that to the employer.

Judy Volk: Yes. We cannot, under law, provide FBI records to a nongovernmental entity.
. You however, as an individual can get your own record from the FBI and provide it to
whomever you wish.

Rep. Boehning: | am looking at the fiscal note. In your testimony you said approximately
8300 people need to have the background checks. Now it says in the fiscal note that there
would be 20,000.

Judy Volk: | am not familiar with that, it would be at the discretion of how many total there
would be afterwards.

Rep. Boehning: In looking through this, there is a disparity in this.

Judy Volk: | can’t.

Rep. Onstad: You mentioned that dismissed charges in the criminal history goes back three
years.

Judy Volk: With the ND record, if you have an arrest and the disposition was more than 3

.years ago, we cannot release that to the public. So if you had a charge that was a year ago,
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. and it was dismissed, we could release it. But once three years have passed, we may not by

law.

Rep. Boehning: On a criminal background check, if you are a realtor, every time you get new

employment, you would have to have a new background check done?

Judy Volk: No, once you are licensed, the background check is done in conjunction with the

licensure. So regardless of where you work in the state, once you are licensed you are good

to go. If they move from one place to another within ND, they don't have to have another
check done.

Rep. Boehning: There isn't oris.

Judy Volk: Is not another check done.

. Rep. Delmore: If we look at all these new additions, | know that one of the problems we've
had, in sometimes getting the information back to the schools, to the Standards and Practices
and getting the certificate out. Will this complicate that even more, or will the FTE’s take care
of the problem,

Judy Volk: We propose to add additional staffing in order to ensure that all the response
times don’t go out even further than they currently are. We are concerned that we will be
negatively impacting agencies that are currently getting record checks from our office, because
of the time involved for each check.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Tom Tupa, ND Board of Social Work Examiners: (see attached testimony) support.

Rep. Delmore: That would be the only group subject to that index.

Tom Tupa: It is my understanding that we are the only one in the law with that extra provision.

.Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Howard Anderson, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy: (see attached testimony).
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. Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.
Ryan Bernstein, Legal Counsel to Governor: (see attached testimony).
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.
Dr. Constance Kalanek, Executive Director, ND Board of Nursing: (see attached
testimony).
Rep. Meyer: Are the nurses who are practicing now, grandfathered in.
Dr. Constance Kalanek: This is for new nurses only, not on renewals.
Rep. Charging: What part of this goes to home health care people, will they be included.
Dr. Constance Kalanek: It would include all new licensees, so it wouldn't be specific by
setting, with individuals who apply for licensure, the criminal background check would be
. conducted.
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.
Tara Lea Muhlhauser, Deputy Director, Children & Family Services Division and
Program Administrator for Child Protective Services, of DHS: (see attached testimony).
Rep. Meyer: Currently, the background checks that you do now, are they just the ND record
check, or are they automatically the national FBI record check also.
Tara Lea Muhlhauser: We do a variety, depending on the type of provider right now. In truth,
by policy, we have tried to do as many fingerprint based background checks as we're allowed,
as of October 1, but again, we need this full authorizing language to be able to do it on all care
providers for children of the home, so not to get it confused with childcare providers. We are
trying to do as many fingerprint background checks as possible.
Rep. Meyer: |s the financial aspect a deterrent, or just the level of care.
\'.Tara Lea Muhlhauser: For us, the financial is not a deterrent, because we do pay those

checks, because we feel it is a cost that we should bear, when people are willing to provide
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care for kids outside their home. The deterrent for us was more the authorizing language that
the FBI would require in order to do those checks. Again, as Judy explained earlier, we could
use the voluntary process where we ask people to apply themselves, but we feel in the
department, that we should bear the cost because they are providing care for children in the
Child Welfare System.

Rep. Wolf: You mentioned in hour answers to Rep. Meyer's question, you didn't mention
daycare providers. | don't see them. Are they covered someplace else.

Tara Lea Muhlhauser: There is a small reference to childcare providers; there is a reference
to the childcare check. | apologize that this is not a program that | work with frequently. |
believe there is a voluntary process in the state for child care providers to have background
checks and people can check that registry when they find child care provider and find out
whether they voluntarily placed themselves on that check.

Rep. Wolf: Do daycare centers require employees to have background checks.

Tara Lea Muhlhauser: |don’t know. | will get an answer to you later. That child care check
system has been in place for number of years, it is a voluntary system. I'm not sure what kind
of check they do.

Rep. Wolf: On page 14 of the bill, it talks about adult foster care, they have foster care
homes for adults, | noticed on the top of page 15, it takes out from August 1, 1999 that they are
exempt from that. Is there a reason we are going back 8 years.

Tara Lea Muhlhauser: | can't speak to that. When we drafted this and worked with the AG’s
office, we felt it was not our province in Child Welfare to provide any dictates for adult
sponsored homes because that's really a program that Aging Services works with. We literally

left that language in place. We have left it to them to speak to Aging about whether they feel

that exemption is still necessary for their programs, we left that to them. The other thing is that
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there is no federal law that puts a mandate upon services for aging, as it did for services for
children. For us, much of the content of this background check are as much theory and
mandate behind the background check came from the Adam Walsh legislation.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Rep. Klemin: | looked through the written comments and see here in the section about name
changes, | don't see that addressed and | know there are changes required here for name
change and not required. A person from another state, where that person had been divorced
and the marriage had been the subject of domestic violence. In the 2003, we added language
about the requirement that they publish notice in the newspaper about name changes, but we
added a provision that the court may waive publication of notice when the change relates to
domestic violence, because ex-spouses would be trying to track down these people when they
moved out of state. We allowed the person not to have to publish the information. So what
happens when the person has an outstanding warrant for their arrest in another state, and now
the name change effectively precluded law enforcement from tracking her down to pick her up.
This section does not apply to request for name change, for various reasons, such as
annulments or divorces. | just want to make sure that the situation that | am describing it, is
not going to be excepted either, because | think you do want background checks on those
people. So if somebody was getting a divorce, where there was domestic violence, for
example, we don't do the publication and the person was wanted in connection with an
incident somewhere, they are not going to be subject to this background check for the name
change like other people. I'm looking for assurances that we aren’t going to have a problem
here, or if we do, that there is something else we need to put in the bill.

Tom Trenbeath: | can look into that more closely. | do recall the conversations we had when

this, this wasn’t part of the original proposed legislation that suggested that we give a name




Page 8

House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Hearing Date: 3/5/07

change an exemption, and it very rapidly became a situation where it blossomed to an
economic aiternative a point of diminishing return. That’s a broad statement of the analysis
that went into how we defined this section of the bill. All | can in terms of the particular
situation, we didn’t address that directly and 1 think it might be a good point for us to look at.
Rep. Boehning: Two questions, in section 20, where the IT officer may require a contractor
to have background checks, how far down the line are we going to go.

Tom Trenbeath: | believe the requirement here is intended to encompass those contractors
for technical services for IT. There are a lot of contracts that ITD enters into to provide
technical services. | don't think it is intended for the situation where someone comes in and
changes a circuit breaker because it blew. Having said that, | may not be the best person to
say that’s the definitive answer.

Judy Volk: |t's for contract programmers.

Rep. Boehning: Do we want to clarify that, because as | read this, it says a contract with
the state contractor, will | have to have all my employees have a background check, maybe we
could put some other language in there.

Tom Trenbeath: It does limit it in some scope to contracts with respect to Information
Technology projects. If you've got a contract with an entity that is going to come in and
provide those ITD services, and part of the crew happens to be not the programmer but an
electrician, then yes, the electrician ought to have the background check.

Rep. Boehning: What are the number of people that will need the checks.

Tom Trenbeath: It is based on my logic and a little bit of experience that | have here, and
then | will get you a definitive answer before you break for lunch. That is, the 8,300 figure is
based on one side of the transaction, the state or the federal, and actually the 20,000 figure is

based on doing both.
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Rep. Boehning: | would assume that the 8,300 number could decrease substantially after
everybody is checked.

Tom Trenbeath: In most instances, we're not talking about existing licenses, because we're
trying to cut down on that initial glut to find a number that is more of a continuing situation. So
| don't think you will see that. | think this is based on a continuing situation. It's also based
somewhat on court costs, as to what other bills are out there that might add some more to that.
They are of such consequence that we wanted to define them individually, but we know that
there are more out there,

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Jo Zschomler, Director, OMB Risk Management Division: (see attached testimony).
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Tom Trenbeath: | found the problem with the 8,300 as compared to the 20,000. | have, in my
hand, a document that was generated by our office some time ago, which shows a number of
8,357/year and some of those are soft numbers. We have in foster care, affected by the Adam
Walsh Act, the numbers is 414 included, but we expect that to triple; 20,000 is a pretty good
shot.

Pat Jergenson, Secretary/Treasurer, ND Real Estate Commission: (see attached
testimony). This will apply to new applications.

Rep. Kretschmar: If you find that somebody lied and it comes back that they are a convicted
felon, you don'’t issue a license to them.

Pat Jergenson: The Commission would take a look at it, and based on what the charge was
or the conviction would be, they could deny the application and then the person has 60 days to
appeal to the Commission and appear before them and explain the circumstances, then the

Commission would take another look at it.
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Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Pat Seaworth, ND University System General Counsel: (see attached testimony).
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Darleen Bartz, Section Chief, Health Resources Section for ND DHS: (see attached
testimony).

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Bonnie Ranum, Valley City: (see attached testimony).

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support.

Rep. Boehning: What is the total cost, including fingerprinting.

Tom Trenbeath: | don't know, the State check is $52.00.

. Chairman DeKrey: Testimony in opposition. We will close the hearing.
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Chairman DeKrey: We will take a look at SB 2260.
Rep. Kretschmar: | move both the AG’s and health department’'s amendments.
Rep. Koppelman: Second.

. Chairman DeKrey: Discussion of the amendments.
Rep. Koppelman: | was contacted by someone from the Dept. of Public Instruction and they
have warned us that there will be a fiscal note on the bill by passing this amendment, they
want FTE’s to shuffle paperwork. Other than the AG’s office, to hire people to do the
background check work, their cost will be offset in the fees. They have all kinds of every entity
that is covered by the bill obviously will have some paperwork and things that they will need to
do under the bill, but the only one that is threatening or trying to attach a fiscal note is the Dept.
of Public instruction. | visited with a couple of committee members about that, we will need to
rerefer the bill and 1 think the best thing to do is put the amendment on and rerefer it down to
Appropriations. They thought Standards and Practices might be a better spot for this than BCI
but it would be better to let them sort that out.
Rep. Delmore: The other problem that comes with that, is the fact that it covers all

. employees, unless we remove somebody. It's confusing and in that case, the Standards and
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‘ Practices will work with student teachers, etc. but if we're looking at all of the school

employees, that’s literally thousands of people if you look statewide.

Rep. Koppelman: | think this is the expressed wishes, | think it as more of an issue of the
private school, that the folks there in the private school, that the repository would be BCI for
that. That is what | think they are asking for the fiscal note for, for maybe Standards and
Practices, they thought they could handle that.

Rep. Delmore: We should take out of this, student teachers, because school districts have
nothing to do with that, that's Higher Education that takes care of making sure that they have
their security checks. | don’t want that you could do it, | want that you will do it, because the
school districts have absolutely no say in student teachers getting that, but if they don't have it,
someone cannot sue the school district. That's a requirement for licensure, etc. in ND. So it
needs to be taken care of.

Bev Nielson, ND School Board Association: We did meet with him on these amendments,
his feeling was that we didn’t need to put the student teachers, name them specifically in
Higher Ed, they are taken out of ours now. But rather those schools would make it a part of
the requirement to accept student teachers, as long as we make the requirement to accept
student teachers, Higher Ed is going to have to make it. He didn’t want to list them separately
in Higher Ed.

Rep. Wolf: The other area that | would like to take a look at. | had asked the question during
testimony that several emails had come to me, do you know if licensed daycare providers, and
licensed daycare center do not run background checks, they are not required to and they are
not part of this bill. Isn't that odd.

Rep. Koppelman: Just to remind the committee, the bill originally started out to be used for

correctional officers and law enforcement officials. Then everyone wanted to be a part of this.
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I'm not saying that a lot of those folks that there isn’t a good reason for them to be included,
but the fiscal note was growing so large, the AG said we just decided to put a cut off point and
say we need to draw a line in the sand and if other people want to be a part of this, there is
nothing preventing them from doing it as part of their professional obligations if they want to, or
come back later and asking to be a part of this, hopefully in a separate bill. We thought we
needed to do some baby steps before we include every citizen in ND in this bill.

Rep. Wolf: The second problem with the bill is that, I'm really torn, | understand the concept
of this and | understand that we’re trying to protect everybody, but yet we're grandfathering
everybody in. | know it would take a lot of money in a fiscal note if we let everyone in.
Chairman DeKrey: [t would kill the bill.

Rep. Wolf: To me, this is just a half-thought through, rush job.

Chairman DeKrey: You may be right. Further discussion on the amendment.

Jack McDonald, Non Public School: | think the question in this whole bill about mandatory
and required. The object of the law is not to require that all of these groups get record checks,
only that they are allowed to go to BCI to get the nationwide check. Part of the problem to
begin with, was that you couldn’t get the national records check unless you went through BCI
and only certain people could go to BCI.

Chairman DeKrey: A government entity.

Jack McDonald: But to Rep. Wolf's question that daycare is not required to get them, even if
they had been required to get them, they should be allowed the chance to do it if they wanted
to do it. That brings me to the one main point about the public schools, is that the very last
part of the amendment says that, DPI for approval of schools, they have to have criminal

history record checks required by section 12-60-24, and in my reading of 12-60-24, is not that

any of those are required, it's just that they have access to it. I'm not sure how they are going
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. to turn around and say that approval is generated if you meet the required checks under 12-
60-24. It doesn’t make any sense. All of those, A-Z under that subsection 2, are all given a
chance to go to BCI to get them.

Rep. Wolf: Can't they already do that.

Jack McDonald: Not to BCI, you can get a state record check, but not the national check, that
is for law enforcement agency, FBI, highway patrol, etc. That's why Valley City, fell to the
state, they couldn’t get the national check. This just opens it up so that everybody is allowed
to get them. That's why everybody said let us do it too, let us do it too. That's how you have
such a mismatch, because some can'’t get access. That's why daycares can't.

Rep. Wolf: So with this, they won't be able to.

Jack McDonald: Not the nationwide check, no. You can get the statewide criminal history,

. but not the nationwide.

Rep. Delmore: So we're requiring from teachers going in...

Jack McDonald: They are already required now to do it.

Rep. Delmore: But that doesn’t include a federal background check on them either.

Jack McDonald: This has been in law for several years that teachers are required now to do
it and part of their teacher license. Remember, that was part of the problem if you hire
someone from out of state because somebody quits in August, and it took so long because of
the nationwide check, that they weren't ready for school to start sometimes. Some schools
had problems getting the teachers in, because they were doing that nationwide check. This bill

allows them to do the other employees now, not the teachers. This is for the janitors, Cooks,

playground supervisors, etc. who would not have a teacher’s license.

. Rep. Deimore: Is it required?




Page 5

House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Hearing Date: 3/7/07

. Jack McDonald: | disagree with this, | don't think it does require it, but she thinks it does. |
asked where it says in there that it requires it, and it doesn’t say.
Rep. Meyer: On page 7, on line 10, why right now they have to have a license to be a
simulcast provider. That's how it is now, and 53-06.2 and this is saying that they need not be
done.
Rep. Koppelman: This is saying that they wouldn't have to have the check.
Rep. Meyer: They need not be made unless required by the Commission. They are required
right now, to get a license, you have to have a background check.
Rep. Koppelman: Is that the state check. | think that's unintentional, we could delete lines
11 and 12.
Rep. Delmore: | just think this bill is a mess. There are obvious reasons why it comes

. before us. But this wouldn't have made a single difference in what happened to Mindy. Now
we've got everybody saying choose me, choose me, | think this muddies the waters with who
is really going to need to have it and who isn’t required to have it, even though the statute now
makes it pretty clear who has to and | think the people required should be subject to those
things. | just wonder if we shouldn’t move to make this a study resolution that looks into the
whole thing. Trying to go through amendment after amendment on a bill that's already got 20
pages.
Rep. Koppelman: | beg to differ. | believe this would have made a difference in what
happened in Valley City, because it does deal specifically with corrections and law
enforcement people and deals with many changes.
Jack McDonald: I'd have to say that in another section of the statute, not the section that they

. adding this to, there is some requirements that they be licensed. All of the people listed in a-z
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are all required, they are required to give their consent to their employer so that the employer
can go and get the check.

Rep. Delmore: But they are grandfathering everybody in. So if I've been here a year, I'm not
going to be included on that record check. 1don't have to ask them, they don’t have to ask me
to be cleared, because I'm already employed. I'm not talking about teachers, I'm talking about
other employees that we have within every entity of this. That's why | say, that wouldn’t
change because everybody is grandfathered. | know we can't do everybody in the world and
that's what this bill tries to do.

Rep. Koppelman: You're right, though | guess the other question is if we study it, then we’re
back in the same spot two years from now, and | don't think we would have anything that looks
much different from what we have. So the question becomes, do you want the people that
apply to these positions in the next two years, have to have background checks or not. If the
answer is no, then study it; if the answer is yes, that's the bill before us.

Rep. Delmore: Do we need a laundry list this long.

Rep. Koppelman: That's what we have.

Rep. Delmore: And if it's not mandatory, if they can require or can’t require, it gives them an
option, but if the right people don’t take that option it still doesn’t protect citizens in this state.
Rep. Koppelman: 1 guess the question there is whether we want to micromanage ail of that
from the state, maybe we do. What the bill does do, is to allow the governing body, whether
board, commission, school board, whatever to make their policy. We do require background
checks for position x, y, and z and not for positions a, b and c.

Rep. Onstad: The point is that all these different groups are asking for the permission to be

able to do it, to have access to BCI. It seems like there would be an easier way to do that that

we could allow public entities or whatever to have access and that would be a lot simpler.
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Rep. Koppelman: | think that is exactly what this does. | realize that it looks kind of
cumbersome but remember that folks that put all this fanguage together, the people in the
AG's office and BCI. They went through to determine what would be necessary in our state
law to make this work, and that is the language before us. I'm not going to second guess it.
Rep. Charging: If you want to do a federal background check, you can hire a private
investigator firm to do that, correct. BCl isn’t the only way to get a check.

Chairman DeKrey: | think to get an FBI check, you have to go through a government
agency.

Jack McDonald: Federal law requires that you go through BCI and there has to be specific
authorization for BCl to do it in state law. We had this situation a few years ago with the
Firefighters Association. It turned out that they couldn't get the national check and there had to
be a special piece of legislation to allow fire fighters to go to BCI.

Rep. Meyer: Does this bill just give those entities the vehicle to get the check, or does it
mandate that once they have the vehicle they have to get the checks.

Chairman DeKrey: It does both, some of them wanted it to be mandatory and some didn't.
Julie Krenz, AG’s office: It's mandated in some cases and not in others.

Rep. Delmore: Who is mandated and who isn’t. | think that would be helpful to know who is
and isn't.

Julie Krenz: If you look at page 3 of the bill, section 4, it says that the agencies, officials and
entities named in subsection 2 shall require each applicant, employee, or petitioner for
adoption or name change to consent to a statewide and nationwide criminal history record
check for the purposes of determining suitability, etc.... That person has to give their

information to agencies where required, to submit the fingerprints to BCI to be checked. Then

if you look at subsection 2 on page 4, it says the Bureau shall provide to each agency, who
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has requested a check the checked information. Then if you go down the subsection, it will tell
you if it is mandatory or not. The governing body of a city or county, etc. can have discretion to
decide who is going to be checked and who isn't. Once they designate for that position, it
gives the entity a little discretion to decide which positions they want checked for. You kind of
have to look at each subdivision and see whether it is exception or not. For sub b, each
applicant to grow hemp, that is mandatory, everyone that applies has to be checked in order to
get a license, etc.

Rep. Delmore: Are any of these a change from what they are currently. On page 7, the
racing commission right now to have a license for the applicants. They have to have a criminal
history record check now.

Julie Krenz: Right now, the racing commission, the law says that there is a difference
between the state license and the nationwide check and you have to have specific authority in
your statute to get a nationwide check. If it says the racing commission has to do a
background check on an applicant, the only thing that they can get is the statewide check. So
if you want the nationwide you have to be listed in statute. That is why this bill is so long
because we had to go back to the racing commission chapter in that section, to authorize the
nationwide check in that section, and do the process for each one. A ot of the boards and
commissions wanted the discretion to be able to designate who needs the check.

Rep. Wolf: Do you why on section y on page 7, it deals with teachers and employees being
required to pay the cost of the background check, yet on non-public school on the amendment,
the people who are seeking employment in a non-public school, the school pays for it.

Julie Krenz: It requires either the school district or the non-public school to pay for it.

. Rep. Wolf: So why do teachers pay for their own record.
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Bev Nielson: The only answer that I've gotten, that this is not a teaching position, but it would
be for janitors, etc. that are barely above minimum wage and probably asking them for $50
seems like a burden.

Rep. Wolf: Why are dental examiners not going to be included.

Bev Nielson: | don't know, | think the thinking was along the lines that if it were for your own
personal license that you carry with you for your whole life, that’s it is a cost of paying that
license, as opposed to just a cost of being in there.

Julie Krenz: If you look at section 6, licensing a dentist is in a different chapter, it says all
costs associated with obtaining that license is the responsibility of the person.

Rep. Charging: Once you give that department or division the discretion to decide who gets
the background check, then if they selectively choose out of there who gets the check, won'’t
that be discrimination to legislate some but not all.

Julie Krenz: Right now, requests go through our office to do these checks, and they are only
getting another 4-5 FTE’s to do the checks. If they had to do everyone, it would create such a
huge impact and that was part of the reason they gave discretion to the agencies, etc. I'm not
sure how they are going to decide who they are going to have the checks.

Rep. Charging: Do you think that will put somebody at risk, since it is “may” do the checks.
If they single out certain people, won't that open up discrimination.

Julie Krenz: I'm not sure.

Bev Nielson: | asked the same question and the answer was, if they are a protected class
then they would be in trouble. If it is a racial issue, etc. but if they are doing it as job
designation, then it wouldn't be a problem.

Rep. Delmore: | think that's a liability issue that certainly exists. If I'm allowed to do it and

choose not to, and this person comes into contact with a child or someone vulnerable and |
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chose not to do it, | think there is a real possibility of somebody coming after you. | don’t know,
but that's one of the problems.

Rep. Boehning: With this permissive language, we've put it into rule that they have to or do
they have discretion and rules to do this. They can pick and choose, | think there are going to
be some problems with that. | think we are putting way too many people in there.

Rep. Wolf: Do other states require background checks on their dentists and pharmacists, etc.
Tom Trenbeath, AG’s office: The bill for the most part, SB 2260, is a bill that has
blossomed from organizations wanting to come in under the umbrella. It's not something that
has been generated from the top down, as a lot of legislation is. It's legislation, for the most
part, that started out as a smaller snowball. Different professional organizations have said, in
effect, look we'd like to be involved in this. We'd like to be included in that, because itis a
matter of their not being able to get background checks unless BCl is instructed to give them
by legislation. Even though they want to get in under the umbrella of the act, they don't want
to be mandated by it. | think a lot of people can understand that in certain situations, a
particular organization is going to say | want these people to have background checks before
we hire them, or before we license as is the usual situation. Or they might say, from a practical
economic standpoint, those that have been with us for more than five years, no, it's not
practical to do a background check. It's not a situation where it's being mandated necessarily.
The only mandate here, that | see, is that it mandates the BCI to do the searches if they are
asked. Now, having said that, | immediately have to take that back, because for instance, with
respect to education, there is a certain portion of that, the nonprofessional people that are in

close proximity to students, it is up to the governing authority, whether it's the school board in

public schools or the governing board through DPI for non-public schools. Ta choose which

existing employees may need as background check, this would probably take place a lot in
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smaller school issues, where you may have most of the existing employees that have been
there for a long time and don’t have background checks, and all of a sudden you hired a janitor
or laborer, and he or she doesn’'t have a background check and so they may require a
background check even though it's not required in the statute.

Rep. Delmore: When you pick and choose, are you open to liability there if someone
grandfathers someone in, if someone turns out to be a perpetrator. The same way for
agencies that can choose to do the BCI checks, if | decide not to and something happens, is
there a liability issue there.

Tom Trenbeath: | think this is the sort of question that often comes up when you deal with
legislation. The fact of the matter is that there is never any liability until the jury or judge says
there is. You can only pars those things only so far. Yes, if the law allows you to do
something and you don’t do it, and it has adverse effects you are more than likely to get sued.
Rep. Boehning: Is there anything in here that says what violations you can't hire people out
there for, like maybe one guy has a class A misdemeanors, another guy has a class B
misdemeanors or a felony, are agencies and organizations going to be able to pick and choose
who to hire and not hire.

Tom Trenbeath: The answer is first of all, the governing authority has the discretion to pick
and choose for the most part. My opinion is this, for most of them, if not all of them, a wise
course would be to adopt some rules; whether or not there is going to be a discrepancy among
different types of hiring within an organization, | suppose that is possible too, but | would guess
that an organization would adopt some criteria in order to meet it. There is some rulemaking
authority in the bill to do just exactly that. We're already planning that. But it affects chapter
28-32 grant authority to any agency that it has to be defined in the statute, so they already

have it.
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Rep. Delmore: What if we made this into a comprehensive study.

Tom Trenbeath: | will give you the AG's opinion on this. We will do whatever this body
instructs us to do given the fact that you give us the staff to do this. This is not necessarily that
we are pushing necessarily and in a certain way it is. The reason that we allowed the other
groups to come in and in some cases we asked some groups to come in, was because there
were s0 many potential pieces of legislation that needed to be under this. The other point is,
what does the public want us to do.

Rep. Delmore: There is an appropriation on this bill, correct.

Chairman DeKrey: $50,000.

Rep. Delmore: What happens if this bill goes to appropriations and they decide not to fund it.
Can your office carry out doing this, without.

Tom Trenbeath: No, we are not set up with the manpower to do these background checks. |
wish | could say that you can take the fingerprints, put them on a machine and can type out the
information to the FBI lab and get the results of that. In some cases that happens, more often
it doesn't.

Rep. Meyer: Agencies that wanted to seek that access to the BCI checks, or did they want to
mandate that the employees coming on had to get them, or did they just want to be able to do
in case they needed it, what was the motive of the agencies.

Tom Trenbeath: | don’'t mean to speak for the agencies, but | will give you my interpretation
of what generally speaking was being told to us, that they wanted in, because they wanted to
be able to do it...

Rep. Meyer: But not mandated.

Tom Trenbeath: They certainly want to be able to make it a condition of employment.

Rep. Wolf: | worry about those who are left off the list, that are not under the umbrella.
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Tom Trenbeath: The problem becomes then, how do you present it to appropriations, when
you don’t know how many that might entail. We've worked long and hard on these issues,
including DPI to try and give the best estimates of what kind of numbers we are locking at.
Chairman DeKrey: If anything, appropriations are going to take people out of this bill,
because the fiscal note on this is enough to choke a horse and we may end up going back to
the original intent of the bill, which was for corrections and law enforcement officers. The rest
of them might come out.

Rep. Wolf: | worry about the daycare providers.

Rep. Charging: Once this information is in their files, is it an open record.

Dariene Bartz, ND Health Department: One of the things that we’re seeing is, if the federal
government does mandate us to do background checks, one reason we were wanting to come
forward is that we want to have the ability to do it. | checked with the Long Term Care
Association when they started wanting background checks on people. When | talked with BCI,
she indicated that we would, in no way, be able to give them a copy of that report. We would
need to internally review that report and either they are fit for service or they are not. That
would be all. So it would not be an open record.

Jack McDonald: | think the answer to the question is that when you get the FBI report, the
FBI report says it is confidential and only for use of the agency that solicited it. There is a state
law that says if a federal law makes it confidential, then it is confidential.

Rep. Koppelman: There was testimony on the bill initialty that the records are confidential
and can only be released to the entity, but the individual will have the record and he or she can

release it to anyone.

. Tom Trenbeath: In the bill on page 3, line 22, it sets out that it is confidential.
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Chairman DeKrey: Voice vote on the amendments. Motion carried. We have the bill before
us as amended. What are the committee’s wishes.

Rep. Koppelman: | move a Do Pass as amended and rereferred to appropriations.

Rep. Heller: Second.

13 YES 1 NO 0 ABSENT CARRIER: Rep. Koppelman

DO PASS AS AMENDED AND REREFERRED TO APPROPRIATIONS

(Reopened later in the same session}

Chairman DeKrey: We all thought we put on the right amendment from the Health
Department, but we put on the wrong one.

Rep. Koppelman: | move that we reconsider our actions by which we passed the bill earlier.
Rep. Delmore: Second.

Chairman DeKrey: Voice vote to reconsider our actions. Motion carried.

Rep. Koppelman: | move that we remove the old Health department amendment and put on
the new health department amendment.

Rep. Delmore: Second.

Chairman DeKrey: Voice vote. Motion carried. We now have the bill before us as amended.
Rep. Delmore: | move a Do Pass as amended and be rereferred to appropriations.

Rep. Koppelman: Second.

12 YES 0 NO 2 ABSENT CARRIER: Rep. Koppelman

Do Pass as amended and rereferred to Appropriations
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Chairman DeKrey: We need to reconsider our actions.

Rep. Klemin: | move that we reconsider our actions in regard to SB 2260.

Rep. Delmore: Second.

Chairman DeKrey: Voice vote. Motion carried.

Rep. Klemin: 1| move that we adopt the proposed language which deletes the language on
page 5, line 25-28.

Rep. Delmore: Second.

Chairman DeKrey: Voice vote. Motion carried. We now have the bill before us as amended.
Rep. Griffin: | move a Do Pass as amended and rereferred to Appropriations.

Rep. Heller: Second.

Chairman DeKrey: Further discussion on the bill.

Rep. Dahl: 1| had a question on page 11, lines 1-13, why are we removing that section.
Chairman DeKrey: |don't know. Maybe we should have someone from the AG’s office up
here to explain. We will hold this bill.

(Reopened later in the afternoon)
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Chairman DeKrey: We will hear from the AG's office. We have a Do Pass as amended on
the floor, but we're not quite sure what exactly the amendment does.

Tom Trenbeath: The reason is that HB 1313 was passed and signed by the Governor. It
has language that is almost identicai as the language in SB 2260. Therefore, rather than
having identical language in two bills, we decided to amend the language out of SB2260.
Chairman DeKrey: So remove lines 1-13 on page 11, that's dentist too.

Tom Trenbeath: Yes, that's dentist language also. You can see on page 11, section 11 of
SB 2260, I'll read part of HB 1313, “the board may investigate an applicants or a dentists
fitness, qualifications, and previous professional record and performance. The Board can seek
information sought under this section from recognized data sources including the national
practitioner's data bank, data repository..”, that is almost identical to SB 2260 so that is why it
was taken out. SB 2260 makes it a separate new subsection under 42-28-06, and HB 1313
makes it a new section in chapter 43-28.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Any further discussion on the bill. The clerk will call the roll.
10 YES 1 NO 3 ABSENT CARRIER: Rep. Koppelman

DO PASS AS AMENDED WITH REREFERRED TO APPROPRIATIONS
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2260: Judiclary Committee (Rep. DeKrey, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS
FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to
the Appropriations Committee (10 YEAS, 1 NAY, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
SB 2260 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-06,"
Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-08,"

Page 1, line 8, after the semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation; to provide an effective
date;"

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately
thereafter "each applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the

department”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from
the”

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state”
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"
Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field” and insert immediately thereafter "; or, when

requested by the departiment, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the departiment”

Page 5, line 25, remove "The state board of dental examiners for initial and credential
application for a"

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 28

Page 5, line 29, remove "p."

Page 8, line 1, replace "g." with "p."

Page 8, line 5, replace "r." with "g."

Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with "r."

Page 6, line 11, replace "t." with "s."

Page 6, line 15, replace "u." with "1."

Page 8, line 17, replace "v." with "u.”

Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w.”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing”, after "a" insert "public”,
replace "district" with "or, for a nonpublic school, the departiment of public instruction.”,

and replace "or individuals seeking” with “designated by the governing board or
nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is"

{2} DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-47-5181




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-47-5181
March 13, 2007 2:41 p.m. Carrier: Koppelman

Insert LC: 78110.0202 Title: .0300
. Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for”

Page 7, after line 9, insert:
"y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the

department of public instruction, for individuals seeking employment
with the schoo!l, or individuals otherwise providing services to the
school, if those individuals have unsupervised contact with the
students. For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact”
with students means being in _proximity to one or more students, on

school grounds or at school functions, outside the presence of an

individual who has been subject to a criminal background check. The
governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the

costs associated with obtaining a background check.”

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nenpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
. provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; and

4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

5. The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13
Page 18, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 21. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $158,138,
or so much of the funds as may be necessary, to the attorney general for the purpose
of conducting state and nationwide criminal history record checks on behalf of the state
department of health pursuant to section 12-60-24. The attorney general may hire an

. additional fuli-time equivalent position under this section.

SECTION 22. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 21 of this Act becomes effective on
the date the state health officer certifies to the secretary of state, the attorney general,

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-47-5181
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and the legislative council that the federal government requires criminal history record

checks on applicants for employment at long-term care facilities or providers who have
access to patients.”

Renumber accordingly
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Chairman Carlson opened discussion on Senate Bill 2260.

Representative DeKrey explained the bill.

Chairman Carlson: Do you think the list of agencies requesting record checks are too broad?
Representative DeKrey: The committee’s opinion was that it was too broad.

Representative Skarphol: | see Mr. Kemmet from BCI here. The cost of a criminal history
record check is $37.00, correct?

Jerry Kemmet: Yes. {bad audio)

Representative Skarphol: | don't think we should not allow these agencies to get the record
checks but | think they should pay for them out of their budget.

Chairman Carlson: Representative DeKrey, when you look at the bill, the way | am reading
the fiscal note is that there is an appropriation of General Fund dollars of about $459,000. Am |
reading that right, Allen?

Allen Knudson: That is correct.

Chairman Carlson: There are revenues charged to people.

Representative Skarphol: Mr. Trenbeath, is there any reason that we cannot say that they
will pay actual cost, that way what ever they request they will pay for?

Tom Trenbeath: | believe that is what we are intending to do.
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Representative Skarphol: Why don’t we just leave it at the discretion of the agency director to
make that determination? Instead of naming each one why don’t we allow all state agencies
and political subdivisions to request the service and pay actual costs?

Tom Trenbeath: The reason not to do that is that it is too difficult with time constraints to get
the numbers.

Jerry Kemmet: An open statement stating the bill about anybody can do this and gets
authorization isn't going to settle well with the FBI. The agency has to be listed specifically by
name before they are eligible for this. So if they are going to do it they have to be in this bill.
Chairman Carlson: | hate to drag us back to the money again but if our concern is here that
we have a fiscal note that is running about a half a million dollars to do this that it is probably
our responsibility as a committee to make sure that we figure out what our costs are and line
some amount of a number in this bill and let you guys negotiate that out in a conference
committee. | don’t know that | want to read this entire list of who can access it and who can't
because | am not sure that | would ever get it right just like your committee had trouble with it.
What we want to do is make sure that if we are going to charge a fee for this, that it is a
reasonable fee to cover our costs.

Allen Knudson: Just for your information, on the fiscal note there is $618,000 of General
Fund revenue that will be raised from the Attorney General charging fees. The expenditures
are $460,000. So the revenue is already covering the expenditures.

Chairman Carison: So then why are we appropriating the difference?

Allen Knudson: | believe that if you look at Senate Bill 2003, the Senate added about

$350,000 for four FTEs then the fiscal note has $158,000 in this bill appropriated and another

FTE to make five.
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Chairman Carlson: These two bills will be going together. So we need to reconcile the FTEs
because that is the difference in the cost. What you are telling me is that they already are
generating more income than their hard costs but they are not covering basically personnel.
Vice Chairman Carlisle: We were told four FTEs, now you are saying five?

Tom Trenbeath: It is up to five now because with the amendments that we put on in the house
we did some tinkering with the school districts because we found out that non public schools
were not included and in order to include them we had to add a procedure by where DPJ could
do it because the non public schools can't do it themselves. That and the Dept of Health
wanted a broader range of people that they can have tested. So those two entities provided us
with information of what they felt would be the additional background checks that would have
to be done.

Chairman Carlson: Allen, section 21 of the bill appropriates $158,138 how does that tie back
to the fiscal note?

Allen Knudson: We needed to have in what the Senate already put into Senate Bill 2003
which was $354,000.

Chairman Carlson: So is section 21 of the bill wrong?

Allen Knudson: No, if we go with the addition to what the Senate added because of those
changes that the house made it would require one more FTE position.

Chairman Carlson: So why would we call on an appropriation like that in section 21 and still
have a fiscal note that was much different than that?

Allen Knudson: | am not sure why the expenses don't total exactly but | will check on that.

The fiscal note talks about the total impact of the bill as amended now.
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Chairman Carison: That is unusual to have a number then ancther number in the fiscal note
besides. If it was me and | was reading this bill | would add the $158,000 on top of the
$459,000 and say that is the cost.

Allen Knudson: | believe the $158,000 is included in the $459,000.

Chairman Carlson: We will get this sorted out. Let’'s get back to the basic mechanics.

Senator Robinson spoke in support of the bill.

Chairman Carlson: When you sent it out of the Senate what was the appropriation?
Senator Robinson: | don’t have the exact figures, it was right around $354,820. | have not
studied the appropriation in detail with the changes that have been proposed here in the
House side.

Representative Skarphol: The bill says that an agency can request a background check for
all applicants for a job. You wonder about the process, lets say they get fifty applicants for a
job are they going to check all fifty or are they going to wait untit they narrow that field? Were
you made aware of those practices?

Senator Robinson: | can't speak for all agencies, but [ know how it happens in many. In our
particular situation at Valley City State, we are a smaller institution with 150 employees,
several part time individuals. When we have an opening on campus we have a lady that
serves as our Human Resources Counselor. Typically if we get 12 applications for said
opening, we would review those applications based on the criteria that we publicized we would
screen the applications based on that criteria and how that applicant meets that criteria. Then
we would narrow the list down to maybe two or three and we would conduct further review of
those two or three. At some point when we are getting down to the nitty gritty where we are

about ready to make an offer, prior to that point there would be a background check maybe on
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the one or two individuals that are chosen. That would be at the hands of the Human Resource

Department.

Representative Koppelman testified in support of the bili.

Chairman Carlson: The more | hear we are going to contain our information to number one
the FTEs added the fiscal note and the fees charged. There is no way we could have full blown
hearing to decide which group didn’t get in that wanted in. The conference committee can
surely work on the policy side of that but we are going to address and stick our conversation to
the financing side and where this fits in to the Attorney General’s budget.

Representative Koppelman On that note my understanding as this came through the
processes was that the main requirement for FTEs was in the Attorney General’s office to

actually do these checks.

Bonnie Ranum testified in support of the bill. See testimony 2260. 3.19.07 A

Tom Trenbeath spoke in support of the bill 2260.03.19. 07 B and 2260.3.19.07 C

Chairman Carlson: On the fiscal note, the expenditures are the same as the appropriations
but yet the revenue is $618,000. There is an appropriation of $158,000 in the bill. Maybe you
could straighten that out for us. What is this thing really going to cost?

Tom Trenbeath: | will turn that over to someone who can answer that.

Chairman Carlson: | think what we will do in the effort of time, we are going to roll this in and
tie the two together. Between what you already have in your budget and what affect this bill will
have on the four people that you already had because we have heard mention of one more.

Tom Trenbeath: (bad audio)
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Representative Glassheim: When | multiply 30 times 24,000 1 get $720,000. If it is not 30
maybe it is 37.

Chairman Carlson: But some of the numbers say $15 for certain checks.

Tom Trenbeath: It is $15 for a state reference check, it is an additional $15 for the FBI to
process the finger print and then it is $22 for the federal record check. So it is $52 total.
Representative Skarphol: Is there a mechanism to make sure that the correct people are
paying for it?

Wayne Stenehjem: That is the way it is working now.

Opposition (bad audio)

A representative from the American Civil Liberties Union, spoke in opposition to the bill. He

. stated that they are not in total disagreement of the bill.
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Chairman Carlson opened the discussion on Senate bill 2260.

A motion was made by Representative Skarphol, seconded by Vice Chairman Carlisle to
. create an amendment removing Section 21 to Senate Bill 2260 with House Amendments.

Motion carried.

The removed section from this bill will be amended into Senate Bill 2003.

Representative Glassheim: | think we are mandating checks for all of the applicants for
certain positions. | would like that to be changed to read for each finalist of the position.

Tom Trenbeath: We thought about that while we are working this bill. As | said yesterday that
there was a pretty strong understanding that not every applicant will get the check. When you
are talking about applicants, it is at the discretion of the entity that is doing the hiring.
Representative Skarphol: If you read the new ianguage on page six, for example the board
of nursing, the language already says that the record check need not be made unless required

. by the board. So the language already exists.
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A motion was made by Representative Kempenich, seconded by Representative
Skarphol for a DO PASS AS AMENDED to the full committee. The committee vote was 8
Yeas, 0 Nays and 0 Absent and Not Voting. The bill will be carried to full committee by

Representative Kempenich.
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Minutes:

Chairman Svedjan: We'll look at SB 2260...we’ll have 2 sets of amendments...the
amendments are being distributed...you should 1% be receiving amendment 0203.

Rep Kempenich: I'll move amendment 0203

Rep Krober: I'll second it

Rep Kempenich: The amendments to SB 2260, basically what it does is it basically removes
the appropriation from the bill and it does change some of the language, clarifying who can ask
for these background checks...it goes to a higher level. When the bill came to us it pretty
much said...all applicants...and we felt that was pretty broad in nature, so what we did was
kind of narrowed that focus down to the directors...we kind of made it at the director’s
discretion of the agencies that we're asking and so that's what these amendments do. I'll run
through why we moved the appropriation...there was $158T in this bill of appropriation...the
Attorney General...|l should say the Senate...when we got Attorney General's (can’t
understand) the Senate had stuck in $354T to cover 4 FTE's in doing these background
checks as was originally brought forward in this bill. As it got amended in the Senate, they
added more people that could request this so they added another $158T into this bill...it was
our feeling that this should be addressed within the budget. There’s a total of 5 FTEs...if you

go to the FN it kind of explains...this will cover the cost plus about $150T so when you read
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through this is gets a little confusing but basically, the cost of doing this is going to be $459T.
It costs $52 total...$30 goes to the state and $22 to the FBI...the FBI part of it is basically a
pass through and that's why you see the other funds are the same number...that's a pass
through cost going to the FBI. The feeling for the AG was that instead of having 2 checks and
handling 2 different accounts, they just handle 1 check to them and they’d pay out of those
funds to the FBI costs. When you bake this all down it would be a net into the general fund.
Chairman Svedjan: So the amendment removes the appropriation and then what you have
done is amended this into the AG’s budget?

Rep Kempenich: it's in his budget and the $158 will go in there on top of that.

Chairman Svedjan: Allen, would you like to address the FN?

Allen: Basically, there’s a $52 fee for the background check, $30 of the fee is for state costs
and then $22 is forwarded on to the FBI for their part of the background check. In the FN, the
$618T of additional fund revenue is from the state portion, the $691T is the pass through to the
federal government for the FB! check so the effect on the general fund is an additional $618T
of general fund revenue and the additional costs are projected at $460T and that's what they'll
be addressing in the Attorney General's budget.

Rep Bellew: [f the state keeps $30 and $22 goes to the Feds, why do the Feds get more
money then us?

Allen: The reason it's different is in the past there’s been 2 billings where the person
requesting the background check paid a separate fee to the Federal Government and then
they paid the state...now the Attorney General's Office has said that they're just going to do a
single billing so the person just has to make out 1 check so it's going to flow through here. In
the past the individuals paid for it directly to the Federal Government, now it's going to flow

through the Attorney General's Office, so there’s some previous collections in there.
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Chairman Svedjan: So that explains the difference.

Rep Skarphol: There’s also a background check that doesn’t require the FBI check, so there
are various requested background checks that are funded at various levels.

Rep Gulleson: Who is all included in the required background check?

Rep Kempenich: If you go through the bill, it's listed and they do have to ask to be inciuded in
this and that's mostly what the bill is. It's easier to say who isn’t included...just about everyone
is included...you have the teachers, Human Services, Office of Management & Budget, cities
and counties, real estate, etc. That's why it got so big.

Rep Carlson: We made a specific effort when we addressed this bill, because it was
controversial as to who was going to apply and who could actuaily apply and who had to
pay...so instead of us fighting that whole debate again, we went to the source of the money
and said...are we generating enough money on the fees to cover the costs related to those
who request to have the background checks and we addressed our comments striétly to the
money side of the bill saying...it's in the budget...it's covered by the revenues...it's going to be
a 1 stop shop where the AG sends the money out to the FBI as well as the fees they collect
and that's all we dealt with. | think Rep Glassheim had some concerns about some of the
language saying...every applicant...if there’s 100 applicants for a job, you surely don’t need a
background check on every 100 until you get down to the finalists. | think he has an
amendment that clarifies that, but we did try and stay away from the rest of that.

Rep Skarphol: Law enforcement is required to have a background check on applicants,
whether it's Corrections or any aspect of Law Enforcement according to this bill...other
entities...it's up to the director to decide who it is that's going to get tested or checked...in

other words if he has applicants for a job and he narrows it down to a field of 3...he can ask for

the tests on those 3...he doesn’t have to ask for a test on every body that applies, so it's




Page 4

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Hearing Date: 3-21-07

optional in case of a lot of the entities and the Board of Nursing, the schools and that type of
thing, but Law Enforcement is the only one (and ITD) that have to have them done.

Rep Wald: To clarify...on Page 2 of the amendments, Page 7, Line 9...the last sentence
says...the governing board of the nonpublic schools is responsible for paying the costs
associated with obtaining a background check...are we saying that if a public school wants a
background check on a new teacher...that’s not true with a nonpublic school, so they bear the
cost themselves?

Rep Kempenich: Here's the interesting thing between private and public schools...the
public, the agency can request and the FBI will honor that request. The problem with private is
a privacy issue...they can go through the public school to request it, so a private school can't
directly request these things...then you get into a privacy issue with the private school because
they can request a background check but then the public school cannot forward that
information to the private school because of privacy issues so this language is a way of
working around that roadblock to get so the private school can view that information.
Chairman Svedjan: Any further discussion on the amendment? On the motion to adopt
0203 to SB 2260 VOICE VOTE Amendments adopted

We have another set of amendments.

Rep Glassheim: Amendment 0204 (SEE ATTACHMENT B) There are 2 essential kinds of
amendments through this...in a number of the items on Pages 4 & 5, it says that each
applicant, for a specified position, would be required to get a check and | thought that was
excessive...you could have 50 applicants...l wanted to find language that would narrow it
down to finalists so that before the selection was made those 2, 3, 4 or 5 finalists would have

to receive the background check before being hired. So in about 8 or 9 places | put the word

final before the word “applicant” just so it's clear...it doesn’'t mean that with your application
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you have to send in this background check...that seems excessive to me. That would also
increase the number of checks, dramatically, so they take place in a number of places. The
2" kind of amendment happens on the top of Page 7. Right now the university system...for
each final applicant, if we adopt the amendments, or employee in a specified position with the
university system institution or it says for each student applying for or admitted to a specified
program of study as designated by the chancellor. | thought this was pretty excessive...it's
one thing if they're going to be hired for something, but that means the chancelior can
designate any program of study and require all students taking social work or taking teaching
preparation to get these background checks and they budgeted for 4000 student background
checks or university system background checks a year...they meaning the Attorney General's
office. The 2™ part of my amendment deletes the words “for each student applying for
admitted to a specified program of study”. Again, employees with the university system, if the
chancellor wants those for whatever area they have them, that seems to one thing...but to take
a class and be required to get a background check seems excessive to me....maybe | don't
understand something that they had a reason for this. It's true the chancellor would mostly be
reasonable about it, but on the whole, the chancellor could just say all teacher preps could
need a background check and ¥ the people who go through teacher prep don't end up
teaching. I'll move amendment 0204 on SB 2260

Rep Carlson: I'll second it

Rep Monson: What is the difference in the appropriation now? If you're reducing the number
of background checks, shouldn’t the number of dollars go down?

Rep Glassheim: 1 think both the total income and the total expenses should come down. We

chatted some with the AG about...is he going to run out & hire 5 people without having a real

idea of how many of these are going to paid for in advance. My sense is that they would wait
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until we authorize 5 people out of the income out of the fees...he talked about incrementally
ramping up as these come through...so it may be that we're giving him authority to spend
more then he will need to spend...also to receive income more then he might receive.
Chairman Svedjan: But we're virtually doing that to with the approval of the FTEs

Rep Glassheim: We are approving the FTEs and theoretically, he could just hire them but |
don’t know where he’'d pay for them.

Rep Ekstrom: Particularly with the University, the student background checks...did you
consider the fact that they hire quite a number of work study students...would they be exempt
from having to have background checks (can’t understand) this sort of things that all
universities do?

Rep Glassheim: The language that | take out only applies to students admitted to a specified
course of study, as approved by the chancellor so | don’'t know what they do with work studies
and neither my amendment nor the original bill effects the work studies...that would be
employee, perhaps...it would be covered under the 1% part.

Chairman Svedjan: That would be my assumption, that it would be covered under the finalist
part of the bill.

Rep Ekstrom: If those students that are employees, then they would be subject to
background checks, correct?

Chairman Svedjan: Yes.

Rep Ekstrom: So then a $30 fee on a student that's making not very much?

Chairman Svedjan: | can't explain that but my assumption was that in any hiring situation

where a background check is necessary...if this would be one of them... .the finalists would

. probably have to go through a background check.
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Rep Carlson: There’s no question why this bill is before us and it happens to do with the
Valley City situation...whereas if you did deep enough in that situation you find that there was
a background check requested and it sat on the desk and was never delivered to the right
people. This bill is a reaction to what happened in the situation and it allowed anybody who
wants to get in and get a background check can do it. This door is wide open...that's why Rep
Gulleson’s question is good because | don’t think anybody got left out that wanted to get in.
We’'re going to address whether or not the right number of FTEs to handle this program are in
his budget when do the final on that, but we need to know that we're approving the way this is
going to be handled and the flow of the money and then we'll address how many people he
needs to Rep Monson’s question when we get into the final budget on the analysis of his
people.

Rep Gulleson: One of the ways we could approach the FTE, since it seems to be an area
that they're just not certain what the level of activity will be and the need...you'll see it probably
tomorrow or this afternoon when we work on the Ag Commission budget...we've added
language that identifies a couple of potential FTEs that they would need in the meat inspector,
but basically we say if the activity gets to the point where they need them, they need to come
to the budget section for final authorization, so that may be 1 approach to this.

Rep Bellew: | still don’t understand the general fund appropriation...did Rep Kemenich’'s
amendment remove that or was that already in there.

Allen: If you approve these amendments, we'll need to do another set that will have the
appropriation audited, because these are a separate set...2 amendments together.
Chairman Svedjan: These will be melded together.

Rep Skarphol: On the FN, #3, where it says...state fiscal effect detail and go to the

paragraph that begins...Each criminal background check...and you read the last sentence that
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says...Although the background check revenues do not cover the 2005-07 biennium cost, both
the 2007-09 and 2009-11 are anticipated to exceed the costs...and I'm wondering why, if it's
not covering the costs today, it's going to cover the costs in the future if there hasn’t been
change in the fee.

Allen: The Attorney General's office prepared the FN, but one possibility might be that they
need to hire the individuals this biennium to prepare to receive them, but as | said earlier, they
might not get all the requests for the background checks right away.

Chairman Svedjan: So the revenue won't match the start of expense?

Allen: Right, because they’'ll have to hire the people probably right away...or at least one of
the individuals.

Chairman Svedjan: You'll probably look at that too when you finalize the AG budget. If no
further discussion we'll take a roll call vote on a motion to adopt 0204 to SB 2260

VOICE VOTE Amendments Adopted

Rep Kemenich: | move a DO PASS on SB 2260 as amended 0203/0204

Rep Skarphol: | second it

Yes 24 No O Absent 0 Motion Carries Carrier Rep Kemenich
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 985 and 986 of the
House Journal, Senate Bill No. 2260 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-06,"

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-06,"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies”, remove ", officials,”, and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each"

Page 3, line 7, overstrike the first "to" and insert inmediately thereafter "who is subject to a
criminal history record check under subsection 2 shall’

Page 4, line 18, after "the" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”
Page 4, iine 26, after "the" insert " epartment of” and overstrike "department”

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to”

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately
thereafter "each applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the

department" :
Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the"

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state” -
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"
Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert inmediately thereafter ", or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by

the department”

Page 5, line 25, remove "The state board of dental examiners for initial and credential
application for a"

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 28

Page 5, line 29, remove "p."

Page 6, line 1, replace "q." with "p."

Page 8, line 5, replace "r." with "qg."
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Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with "r.

i n

. Page 6, line 11, replace "t." with "s.”

Page 8, ling 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 6, line 17, replace "v." with "u."

Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w."

Page 7, line 3, replace

"y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing”, after "a" insert "public”,

replace "district" with "or, for a nonpublic school, the superintendent of public

instruction.”, and replace "or individuals seeking" with "designated by the governing
board or nonpublic school._The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"y. The governing board of a public school o, for a nonpublic school, the

superintendent of public instruction, for individuals seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if those individuals have unsupervised contact with the
students. For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact”
with students means being in proximity to ong or mare students. on
school grounds or at school functions, outside the presence of an
individual who has been subject to a criminal background check. The
governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the
costs associated with obtaining a background check.”

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-086 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas of fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

. 3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; and
4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and
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5. The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 125 - Attorney General

HOUSE - This amendment includes the amendments as approved by the House Judiciary
Committee except for the appropriation section which has been removed. Provisions of the bill
are anticipated to result in additional general fund revenues of $33,240 for the remainder of the
2005-07 biennium and $618,120 for the 2007-09 biennium.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 985 and 986 of the
House Journal, Senate Bill No. 2260 is amended as follows: :

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-08,"
Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1 -06-086,"

Page 1, line 8, after the semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation; to provide an effective
date;"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies”, remove ", officials,” and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, overstrike the first "to" and insert immediately thereafter "who is subject to a
criminai_history record check under subsection 2 shall”

Page 4, line 6, after "each” insert "final"
Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert " epartment of" and overstrike "department”

Page 5, line 15, after "each” insert "final”
Page 5, line 17, after "each" insert "final”
Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately
thereafter "each final applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the

department”
Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the"

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or” and overstrike "state"
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"

Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter ": or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the department"

Page 5, line 25, remove "The state board of dental examiners for initial and credential

application for a"

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 28
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Page 5, line 29, remove "p."

Page 6, line 1, replace "q." with "p."

Page 6, line 5, replace "r." with "q."

Page 6, line 8, replace "s.” with “r."

Page 6, line 11, replace t_ with "s.”

Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final"

Page 6, line 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 6, line 17, replace "v." with "u."

Page 8, line 18, after the first "and" insert "final"
Page 6, line 19, after "or" insert "final”

Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 23, after "and" insert "final"

Page 6, line 26, after "or" insert "final”

Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and after "each” insert "final”

Page 6, line 31, remove the second "or"

Page 7, line 1, remove "for each student applying for or admitted to a specified program of
study,”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing", after "a" insert "public”,

replace "district” with "or, for a nonpubilic school, the superintendent of public
instruction,”, and replace "or individuals seeking” with "designated by the governing

board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:
"y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the

superintendent of public instruction, for individuals seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if those individuais have unsupervised contact with the
students. For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact”
with studenis means being in proximity to one or more students, on
school grounds or at school functions, outside the presence of an
individual who has been subject to a criminal background check. The
governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the
costs associated with obtaining a background check."

Page 7, after line 13, insert:
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. "SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Gentury
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

. 1_5.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education o students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise

provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a schoo! unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

5. Each clagsroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

3 The students areé offered all subjects required by Iéw; and

4. The schoolis in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
faws; and

The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

SELUNME e v ==

. Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Page 19, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 21. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $158,13%,
or so much of the funds as may be necessary, to the attorney general for the purpos¢ of
conducting state and nationwide criminal history record checks on pehalf of the stats
department of health pursuant to section 12-60-24. The attorney general may hire an
additional full-time equivalent position under this section.

SECTION 22. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 21 of this Act becomes effec’ve on
the date the state health officer certifies to the secretary of state, the attorney geteral,
and the legislative council that the federal government requires criminal history rewrd
checks on applicants for employment at long-term care facilities or providers who have

access 0 patients.”

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as prlnted on pages 985 and 986 of the
House Journal, Senate Bill No. 2260 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-08,"

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-06,"

Page 3, Iiné 6, overstrike "The agencies", remove ", officials,” and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, averstrike the first "to" and insert immediately thereafter "who is subject to a
criminal history record check under subsection 2 shall”

Page 4, line 6, after "each” insert "final”
Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of” and overst@ke "department”
K

Page 5, line 15, after "each” insert "final"
Page 5, line 17, after "each” insert "final"
Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to”

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues™ and insert immediately
thereafter "each final applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the

department”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the"

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state”
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"
Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter ", or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the department”

Page 5, line 25, remove "The state board of dental examiners for initial and credential
application for 3"

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 28

Page 5, line 29, remove "p."

Page No. 1 78110.0205



Page 8, line 1, replace "g." with "p."

Page 8, line 5, replace "r. with "q."

* Page 6, line 8, replace "s.” with "r."
Page 6, line 11, replace "t." with "s.”
Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final"
Page 6, line 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 8, line 17, replace "v." with "u."

Page 6, line 18, after the first "and” insert "final"

Page 6, line 19, after "or" insert "final"

Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 23, after "and" insert "final"

Page 6, line 26, after "gf‘ insert "final"

Page 8, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and after "each” insert "final"

Page 6, line 31, remove the second "or"

7
Page 7, line 1, remove "for each student applying for or admitted to a specified program of
study,”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing”, after "a" insert "public”,
replace "district" with "or, for a nonpublic school, the superintendent of public
instruction,”, and replace "or individuals seeking” with "designated by the governing
board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"y. The governing board of a public schog! or, for a nonpublic schoal, the

superintendent of public instruction, for individuals seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing_services to the
school, if those individuals have unsupervised contact with the
students. For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact”

with students means being in proximity to one or more students, on
school grounds or at school functions, outside the presence of an
individual who has been subiject to a criminal background check. The
governing board or the nonpublic school is responsibie for paying the

costs associated with obtaining a background check.”

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

Page No. 2 78110.0205




"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1.

o

Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-08-57;

The students are offered all subjects required by law; and

The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

The school has conducted alt criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 125 - Attorney General

HOUSE - This amendment includes the amendments as approved by the House Judiciary
Committee except that provisions are added specifying that only final applicants are subject to
background checks and provisions allowing background checks on university students and the
appropriation are removed.

Page No. 3 78110.0205
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-53-6244
March 26, 2007 1:50 p.m. Carrier: Kempenich
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2260, as amended, Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (24 YEAS, O NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2260, as
amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 985 and 986 of the
House Journal, Senate Bill No. 2260 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-06,"
Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-08,"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies"”, remove ", officials." and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each" and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change" and overstrike the first "to" and insert immediately

thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record check under
subsection 2 shall"

Page 4, line 6, after "each” insert "final"

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”
Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”
Page 5, line 15, after "each” insert "final"

Page 5, line 17, after "each" insert "final”

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately
thereafter "each final applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the
department”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from
the"

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state”
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"
Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter ";_or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification. or licensure by
the department”

Page 5, line 25, remove "The state board of dental examiners for initial and credential
application for a"

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 28
Page 5, line 29, remove "p."
Page 6, line 1, replace "g." with "p."

Page 6, line 5, replace "r." with "q."

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-53-6244
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Insert LC: 78110.0206 Title: .0400
. Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with "r."

Page 6, line 11, replace "t." with "s."

Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final”

Page 6, line 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 86, line 17, replace "v." with "u."

Page 6, line 18, after the first "and" insert "final"

Page 6, line 19, after "or" insert "final"

Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 23, after "and" insert "final"

Page 6, line 26, after "or" insert "final”

Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and after "each” insert "final"

Page 6, line 31, remove the second "or"

Page 7, line 1, remove "for each student applying for or admitted to a specified program of
. study."

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing”, after "a" insert "public",
replace "district” with "or, for a nonpublic school. the superintendent of public
instruction,”, and replace "or_individuals seeking" with "designated by the governing

board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is"

Page 7, remove lings 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the
superintendent of public instruction, for _individuals seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if those individuals have unsupervised contact with the
students. For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact”
with students means being in proximity to one or more students, on
school grounds or_at school functions, outside the presence of an
individual who has been subject to a_criminal background check. The
governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the
costs associated with obtaining a background check."

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-53-6244
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. must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1.

5.

Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board,;

Each classrocom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

The students are offered all subjects required by law; aned

The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by

section 12-80-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 125 - Attorney General

. HOUSE - This amendment includes the amendments as approved by the House Judiciary
Committee except that provisions are added specifying that only final applicants are subject to
background checks and provisions allowing background checks on university students and the
appropriation are removed.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Page No. 3 HR-53-6244
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2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

. Bil/Resolution No. SB 2260

Senate Judiciary Committee
DX Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: April 2, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 6308

Committee Clerk Signature 7/)71”/} ¢ yéqdc“ﬂ(/"j

Minutes: Relating to criminal history records checks.

Sen. Lyson Rep. Klemin
Sen. Grindberg Rep. Wieland
Sen. Fiebigger Rep. Kroeber

. Senator Lyson, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All
Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:
Sen. Lyson called on Sen. Grindberg.
Sen. Grindberg requested that the conference committee remove the language incorporated
into the amendments starting at Page 19 line 4- Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Facilities. Rep. Klemin seconded the motion. Discussion was the reasoning behind the
change is in response to the leaders meeting with the ND Governor.

All members were in favor and the motion passes.

.Senator Lyson Chairman closed the hearing.
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. BilllResolution No. SB 2260

Senate Judiciary Committee
[X] Check here for Conference Committee
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Minutes: Relating to criminal history record checks.

Sen. Lyson, Chairman Rep. Carlisle
Sen. Olafson Rep. Carlson
Sen. Fiebiger Rep. Kroeber

Senator Lyson, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All
. Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen Lyson requested Rep. Ron Carlisle to review the amendment that the House did. He

referred to the Attorney Generals budget having 5 people working on background checks.

One employee can do 2000 checks a year. He spoke of there workload and the funding

process.

Sen. Lyson stated that his concerns were not the FTE or funding in the bill. He is concerned

with the language in the bill.

Rep. Carlisle stated that if 20 people were applying for a job they only want to do the

background check on the final five. Sen. Lyson asked how they determine the final number?

Rep. Carlisle stated that it would be up to the hiring committee to decide.

Rep. Carlson state that this is like any bill and the policy dictates the details. The committee

discussed in detail the quantities of background checks that could be done and appropriations

. did not want a facility to have to spend all this money on candidates for a $55 background




Page 2

Senate Judiciary Conference Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260

Hearing Date: April 9, 2007

check. Sen. Lyson questioned the word “final” and they discussed how it appears several
times in the bill. Rep. Carlson stated that this amendment was done in the House Judiciary
and they were not part of that process.

Sen. Lyson stated that ND last murder happened from a student who came here on a
scholarship and perhaps the state needs to help the colleges with. The bill started out as a
simple background check for a person in Valley City and has turned into a free for all, how do
we sort it all out!.

Rep. Carlisle requested that the policy committee come in and become part of the process our

part is the fiscal impact of the bill and as long as that does not change we are satisfied.

Senator Lyson, Chairman closed the hearing.
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Minutes: Relating to the criminal history records checks.

Sen. Lyson, Chairman Rep. DeKrey
Sen. Olafson Rep. Koppelman
Sen. Fiebiger Rep. Kroeber

Senator Lyson, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All
. Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:
Sen Lyson asked for a reviewed the amendment of the changes to the bill. Once the
committee was all together reviewing the same version they continued. (meter 7:22) Rep.
Kroeber stated the background check would effect all of the final applicants no matter how
many had applied. They discussed how many do you actually want to check. Sen. Fiebiger
used the language that the Bank of ND uses.
Rep. Koppelman stated that neither way state what you want it to do nor thought that this bill
was optional and the authorization to do it only. Sen. Lyson replied that you have to be
careful not to open it up to too many
Mr. Trenbeath, Attorney General's office was requested by the committee to assist with
questions. He stated the major mandate is the authority for the organizations to do this. The

only major mandate in the bill is for BCI to do criminal background checks on those people

. who are listed. There are two categories; sub section A; requiring them to do all applicants
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Senate Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Hearing Date: April 11, 2007

and the named organization and the type of position, leaving the background check to the
commissioner/director/board. You do not need to concern yourself with this they decide it in
the end. Itis clearer without the amendment. The A.G.'s office is 0.k. with this and sense that
they can cover the workload.

Rep. Koppelman stated back to Mr. Treanbeath what he already stated.

Rep. Kroeber stated that the wording change was done in appropriation out of concern of the
dollar amount generated with too many checks being done.

Sen. Lyson made the statement that it is difficult to work on a bill that appropriations changes
out of concern for the dollar amount but causing the policy to change.

The committee discussed possibilities on how to do this with the correct language. Sen.
Lyson had great concerns of background checks be in an office for all to review.

Rep. Koppelman stated that we a dictating what political subdivisions are to do.

Judy from the department reviewed for the committee what the Federal Regulations were on
the time it takes to do a check and the keeping of background checks on employees not hire.
The committee discussed who they only want to do the background check on and Sen. Lyson
put Rep. Koppelman and Sen. Fiebiger together to wordsmith an amendment with the A.G.'s
office that would say what they were trying to achieve and bring it to the next conference

committee.

Senator Lyson, Chairman closed the hearing.
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Minutes: Relating to criminal history records checks.

Senator Lyson, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All
Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:
Sen Fiebiger reviewed his proposed changes in the form of an amendment for the committee
starting with page 4, line 9 at final replace “each” with “any” and referred to line F and the Dept
. of Human Services uses the language from 50-11.06-08 and he continued with a review of the
amendments stating that they were more “language” then sustentative.
Rep. Koppelman stated that in ND law we speak in the “singular’ and most of the changes
were reflective of this. He reviewed the current college processes; they are to protect students
from self. If they are in a field that requires a background check and they can not pass it, to
find out before they graduate. A business may require it of an intern and to protect the student
body. Federal law stated that in any situation you can ask the student to make the request and
a Federal background check can be done. Sen. Lyson and Rep. Koppelman spoke of the
States “carring” of who or what gets background checks.
Sen. Fiebiger brought the amendment forth in discussion before making an actual amendment

if there were any changes. All seemed good with the amendment.

. Senator Lyson, Chairman closed the hearing.
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Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260
Senate Judiciary Committee
X Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: April 17, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 6074
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Minutes: Relating to the history records checks.

Senator Nething, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All
Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:
Sen Fiebiger handed out the prepared amendment — Att. #1 for a final review based on Rep.

Koppelman and his work. The committee reviewed it line for line.

Sen. Fiebiger made the motion that the House recedes for its amendment and adopt the

Amendment — Att. #1 and Rep. DeKray seconded the motion. All members were in favor and

the motion passes.

Senator Lyson, Chairman closed the hearing.
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2260 to order

Members present:

Chairman Lyson, Sen. Stenehjem (replaced Olafson), Sen Fiebiger
Rep Kiemin {replaced DeKrey), Rep. Koppelman, Rep Kroeber

. Chair Lyson: Judiciary, before we goes into discussion, Sen Fiebiger has amendments.

Sen Fiebiger handed out amendments

Sen Fiebiger: The difference, the version with .0212, on amendment, it adds back in the
language that was in the senate version that allows the higher-ed people to do the necessary
checks on students and reverts back to the original language, found on page 2, page 6, line
30, there is a slight change where we insert the word “a final”, the last version had taken out
the language that had done that, in light of what's happened in Virginia and emails I've been
receiving, it seemed to me it might be fruitful to have that discussion and ask to put that
language back in. Rather than go to the floor and say we're comfortable with the way it is, |
think it would be good, | would move the amendment.

Chair Lyson: We have an amendment, .0212

. Rep Kroeber: Second
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Sen Fiebiger: What we're doing is making changes at the bottom of page 6, lines 30-31 and
the top of page 7, lines 1&2.

Chair Lyson: We've gotten some emails from higher-ed, what this information does it gives
the colleges the higher education the right to have a record check done through the BClI
because we have to by law, give them the authority to do a criminal record checks. That's
pretty much all it does.

Sen Fiebiger: Initially, we had the lengthy discussions with the AG office and Mr. Seaworth
from the University system, at the end of the day, the language that the House had come up
with probably is ok, and subsequent events, hearing about Virginia, led me to rethink this, this
is the purpose of putting this in front of this group, people have asked us to reconsider that, |
would be more comfortable going back to senate version.

Rep Koppelman: Our subcommittee did give it diligent discussion in our committee, we talked
at length why this was unnecessary, everything is in place to give them what they need without
giving them blanket approval for the chancellor to run a background check on any student in
any institution of higher education any time he sees fit, | think there are problems with that kind
of authority. The House's position is that | don't think it is necessary at that point. | agree with
the tragic events Virginia, but | really don’t see the connection, to be honest.

Rep Klemin: | was still trying to go over the amendments, | need to know which ones you're
talking about.

Sen Fiebiger: If you have the Senate bill 2260, version 0200, change at bottom of 6 and top of
page 7, where it says.... continues with reading the section 6:50m.

The House version took out the last portion started on last line 31, page 6 where it says, “or

n

the student applying for... .. continues

Rep Koppelman: That's also the language the conference committee unanimously approved.
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. Sen Fiebiger: Yes, as a conference committee, and unanimously approved. We're essentially
putting it back to the original language before it went to the House and before it was
unanimously agreed to by the conference committee removing the language.

Rep Klemin: So we're ......7

Sen Fiebiger: We are removing the language so it is as it was.

Some discussion on previous conference committees.

Rep Koppleman: We have some conferees that were not part of the conference committee,
so0 to bring everyone up to date, the subject brought up by Fiebiger, whether the chancellor of
higher-ed system can order a background check on any student in school in ND, we feit there
were a lot of issues, the board of higher-ed, does have reasons, but as we talked with them,
they are covered in various ways. Student teachers, need to have background checks, they

. can require a background check when they enter the school. The question was raised, should
we protect the student from his or herself? To be a pharmacist, they need to have a
background check, if you tell them if they will have a criminal check to they get in, they are
aware of it.

Chair Lyson: Don't you think they'll scan the ones they are suspect, don't we trust them?
Rep Koppelman: It his authority to get a FBI background check, if you have the scenario on
the background check.

Chair Lyson: This is where, if the chancellor at that college (Virginia) could have done a
check, maybe we wouldn’t have had this situation.

Rep. Koppelman: | don't think this student had a criminal background.

Rep Kiemin: As | read this, section 2, it would allow the chancellor to request a final

. background check for employment position, it doesn’t mandate they do it, or set standards on
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who they request or don’t request, they would have a standard to consider. They're not going
to request a check on all students.

Sen Fiebiger: | don't necessarily disagree, with response to Rep. Klemin’s concerns, what
functions as a cabinet that reports to the chancellor, there is a fairly involved process for
discrimination and determination. That was one of the original problems we had when this was
heard, how do you have the balance of the two? That was the question. It seems to make
more sense to make more discretion to put back to the original version.

Rep Klemin: So you're saying, let's try this and if abused, change it back.

Rep Koppleman: Trying to put this language back into this bill is being based on national
events, it is a “feel good” effort to do something. | don’t think this individual had a criminal
background. If you grant the chancelior this power, they have other ways to. We want the
chancellor, if there is someone they don't trust, if you do that, you are opening up for liability. If
someone did have a check, and something happened, now is the state or college liable
because you did do a background check?

Sen Fiebiger: If we leave the language as it is without putting it back in, if we don't do it, then
we face greater liability.

Rep Klemin: Are there other issues that the conference committee are concerned about
besides this one? The amendments are there other issues?

Roll taken on Amendments provided by Sen. Fiebiger. 5-1 (nay R Koppleman) Passes
Chair Lyson: Any other amendments to 22607

Sen Stenehjem: There may be more amendments by the end of the day, | don't know.

Chair Lyson: So we're saying we're not closing the hearing on 2260, we're holding it up?

Sen Stenehjem: That would be my vote.
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Brought together to close out the session for the weekend. -
Members present:
Chairman Lyson, Sen Olafson, Sen. Fiebiger

Rep. Klemine, Rep. Wieland, Rep. Kroeber

Chair Lyson: If there is no other discussion, we would ask for a motion to ...

Rep Koppleman: | would make a motion to approve the conference report and adjourn,
subject to the call of the chair.

Sen Fiebiger: Second the motion.

Rep Kroeber: So it's the way we last heard it, nothing new, nothing changed.

Rep Koppleman: All we're saying is, we don’t have to hang around.

Chair Lyson: All in favor, say “aye” —

Vote unanimous “aye”.
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Minutes: Relating to criminal history record checks.
Senator Lyson, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All

Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen. Lyson Rep. Klemin
Sen. Grindberg Rep. Weiland
Sen. Fiebiger Rep. Kroeber

Sen Lyson requested that Sen. Grindberg reviewed his amendments to the bill, stating that
this ties together the prison budget bill to move forward to the next step. Wither it be the
renovation of the structure and or the building of a structure. He reviewed the amendment

(meter 1:00) and made the motion to move amendment .0213 and the motion was seconded

by Rep. Wieland.

Sen. Fiebiger stated that the point of order according to joint rule 3015. That rule provides
Conference Committee Section and he read the ruling. He stated that this amendments has
nothing to do in this bill and it is a good bill as it is. This amendment is not in order and should
be rejected.

Rep. Wieland stated that on page 19, line 5. they discussed this and he attached an

emergency clause be added to the amend and this was seconded by Sen. Grindberg.
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Sen. Fiebiger asked the chairman if as a point of order he would like a ruling as the
appropriateness of the amendment. Sen. Lyson stated upon consultation the amendment
was germane. He accepted the motion and the committee went into discussion.

Sen. Fiebiger stated (meter 7:06) he had great concerns with the constitutionality of
delegating to the legislative council duties of the legislature. This coming in at the last minute
is an end run to try to put something in the legislative council's hands that belongs in front of
the entire legislature.

Rep. Kroeber reiterated what Sen. Fiebiger’s statements and spoke of his concerns of doing
more studies stating the 2002 SRT study, the 2004 Audit Report, SJI Criminal Justice Report,
Last Interim Study. He spoke of Pam Sharps Building Study and the age of the buildings. He
requested a recorded role call vote.

Sen. Fiebiger questioned (meter 9:53) how the architectural survey will be funded.

Sen. Grindberg stated that there is $250 thousand set up in the budget biil for this along with
$41 million for what other options chosen.

Rep. Wieland spoke of the interim committee and the lack of information or options the
committee had access to. He spoke to (meter 10:20) his views of different buildings on the
property. He was not in favor of remodeling an old facility and the delay being no longer then
two years at that time things can be further addressed by the entire body.

Sen. Gindberg spoke (meter 12:00) of the tour process being the appropriation process in the
budget bill and the projections from the warden in the next seven years having 1400 inmates
are projected to be in the facility in the next seven years. This goes in line with the Midwest
Prison expected population growth. Fundamentally if you believe that our prison population

will grow, spending $42 million of the tax payers money is not the long term answer. We need

an all conclusive plan that involves staffing, efficiencies that equate with savings and costs and
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construction of a new facility. The facility may stretch over 3-6 biennium’s, to me the location
is not important. | would like to see the MRCC coordinated with the entire activity. | look at
this from a financial aspect. Spoke to a continuous issue if not done correctly with the long
term in mind.

Rep. Kroeber referred to his earlier conversation, work opportunities, transitions centers and
rehabilitation systems. He did not think that the growth would be larger then making the
changes gradually. Spoke to an email sent to him about potential disrepair and safety issues.
Re. Klemin reviewed with the committee the process of the amendment (meter 18:41)
including the master plan, staffing plan and cost benefit analysis in the three level concepts in
a multi level process. Sen. Grindberg spoke of the time line with the emergency clause would
allow a timeline to start in 07 and finalize in with a recommendation to the Governor 2008 for
the process to start. They spoke of the many safety valves in place before action.

Rep. Wieland spoke of (meter 24.00) spoke to his concerns of the current facilities and
currently the changes that need to be done and will not be. Spoke of MRCC and its functional
change over time.

Sen. Fiebiger reiterated why this amendment is on this bill. Sen. Grindberg answered what
he did before and referred to HB 1015>

The committee discussed the available dollars to do what, referred to the State Penitentiary
Land Fund and how the potential of the other fund growths being able to cover a majority of
the future changes.

The committee continued with the motion. All members except for Sen. Feibiger and Rep.
Kroeber and the motion still passe.

Sen. Fiebiger mad the motion to reject the amendment for his earlier reasons and Rep.

Kroeber seconds the motion
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Rep. Klemin objects, calling the motion mute and the chair rule the motion be out of order
Sen. Lyson allowed the motion to be called and the motion fails 2-4. Sen. Fiebiger and Rep.
Kroeber in favor, rest of the committee against and the motion fails.

Rep. Klemin made the motion that the House recedes from the house amendment and adopts
the amendments from April 21 (0212) and the additional amendments provided today. Rep.

Wieland seconds the motion. All but Sen. Fiebiger and Rep. Kroeber were in favor of the

motion and the motion passes.

Senator Lyson, Chairman closed the hearing.



2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2260

. Senate Judiciary Committee
Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: April 24, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 6308

Committee Clerk Signature Wﬂ)m XSJ}“’W

Minutes: Relating to criminal history records checks’

Sen. Lyson Rep. Klemin
Sen. Grindberg Rep. Wieland
Sen. Fiebieger Rep. Kroeber

Senator Lyson, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All
. Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen. Lyson calied on Sen. Grindberg.

Sen. Grindberg requested that the conference committee remove the language incorporated

into the amendments starting at Page 19 line 4- Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

Facilities. Rep. Klemin seconded the motion. Discussion was the reasoning behind the

change is in response to the leaders meeting with the ND Governor.

All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Senator Lyson Chairman closed the hearing.
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Minutes: Relating to criminal history records checks.

Senator Lyson, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators and
Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following conference committee
work:

Sen. Grindberg presented the committee with a proposed amendment — Att. #1 Rep. Klemin
Seconded the motion. Discussion followed: This will insure the integrity of the Legislative
process. Rep. Klemin referred to another bill. Rep. Kroeber questioned why this language
was not in the bill the money was in

Sen. Fiebiger stated again that this was not an appropriate amendment for the bill and Sen.
Lyson ruled it germane. Sen. Gindberg stated that he will provide Sen. Fiebiger a copy of
the ruling stating the process correct.

All members except for Sen. Fiebiger and Rep. Kroeber were in favor of the motion and the

motion passes.

Senator Lyson, Chairman closed the hearing.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BiLL NO. 2260

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1078-1080 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1226-1228 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2260 be amended
as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-08,"

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-08-06,"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies”, remove ", officials,", and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change” and overstrike the first "to” and insert immediately
thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record check under
subsection 2 shall"

Page 4, line 6, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final”

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of", overstrike "department”, and overstrike
"section”

4
.r

Page 4, line 19, overstrike "50-11-06.8" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-1 1" and
overstrike “section 50-11.3-01" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11.3"

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "section 50-12-03.2" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter
50-12"

Page 4, line 22, replace "section" with "chapter”

Page 4, line 23, replace "50-11-06.8" with "50-11", replace "50-11.3-01" with "50-11.3", and
replace "50-12-03.2" with "50-12"

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”

Page 5, ling 15, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final”
Page 5, line 17, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final"
Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately

thereafter "a final applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the
department”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of negiect removed from the"

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or” and overstrike "state"
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Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"

Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter "; or, when
requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the department"

Page 5, remove lines 25 through 28

Page 5, line 29, replace "p." with "0."

Page 6, line 1, replace "q." with "p."
Page 6, line 5, replace "." with "g."
Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with ".”
Page 6, line 11, replace "L." with "s.”
Page 6, line 12, after "or” insert "final”
Page 86, line 15, replace "u."” with "t."
Page B, line 17, replace "v." with "u."

Page 6, line 18, replace "applicants” with "a final applicant”

Page 6, line 19, after "or” insert "a final”

Page 6, line 22, replace "w."” with "v." .
S

Page 6, line 23, replace "applicants” with "a final applicant” :

Page 6, line 26, after "or” insert "a final”
Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and replace "each” with "a final"

Page 6, line 31, remove the second "or"

Page 7, line 1, remove "for each student applying for or admitted to a specified program of
study.”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing", after "a" insert "public”,
replace "district” with "or, for a nonpublic school, the superintendent of public
instruction,”, and replace "or individuals eeeking" with "designated by the governing
board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the

superintendent of public instruction, for a final applicant for sesking.
. employment with the schoot! or otherwise providing services to the
school, if that individual has unsupervised contact with the students.
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’ For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact” with students

means being in proximity to one or more students, on school grounds
or at school functions, outside the presence of an individual who has

been subject to a criminal background check. The governing board or
. the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs associated

with obtaining a background check."

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; ard

4. The school is in compliance with all locai and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by

. " section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

|UI

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on péges 1078-1080 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1226-1228 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2260 be amended
as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-08,"

Page 1‘, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-086,"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies”, remove "_officials,”, and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each" and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change” and overstrike the first "to” and insert immediately
thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record check under
subsection 2 shall"

Page 4, line 6, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of", overstrike "department”, and overstrike
"section” e

Page 4, line 19, overstrike "50-11-06.8" and insert immédiately thereafter "chapter 50-11" and
overstrike "section 50-11.3-01" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11.3"

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "section 50-12-03.2" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter
50-12"

Page 4, line 22, replace "section” with "chapter”

Page 4, line 23, replace "50-11-06.8" with "50-11", replace "50-11.3-01" with "50-11.3", and
replace "50-12-03.2" with "50-12"

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”

Page 5, line 15, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 5, line 17, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final”

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues™ and insert immediately

thereafter "a final applicant for or employee in a specified occupation with the
department”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the”

Page 5, line 22, oversirike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state”
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Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"

e

Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter *; or, when
requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the department”

Page 5, remove lines 25 through 28

Page 5, line 29, replace "p." with "0."

Page 6, line 1, replace "q.” with "p."
Page 6, line 5, replace "r." with "q."
Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with "r."
Page 6, line 11, replace "L." with "s."
Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final”
Page 6, line 15, replace "u.” with "L."
Page 6, ling 17, replace "v." with "u.”

Page 6, line 18, replace "applicants” with "a final applicant”

Page 6, line 19, after "or” insert "a final”
Page 8, line 22, replace "w." with "v." #

Page 6, line 23, replace "applicants” with "a final appticant”

Page 6, line 286, after ';g,a;" insert "a final”

Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w."” and replace "each” with "a final”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y.” with "x.", after "The" insert "governing”, after "a” insert "public”,
replace "district” with "or, for a nonpublic scheol, the superintendent of public
instruction,", and replace "or individuals seeking"” with "designated by the governing
board or nonpublic schoo!l. The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for”

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"y. - The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the
superintendent of public instruction, for a final applicant for seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if that individual has unsupervised contact with the students.
For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact” with siudents
means being in proximity to one or more students, on school grounds
or at school functions, outside the presence of an individual who has
been subject to a criminal background check. The governing board or
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the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs associated
with obtaining a background check."

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
noenpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1.

|

Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board; o

Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

The students are offered all subjects required by law, and

The schoot is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1078-1080 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1226-1228 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2260 be amended
as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-086,"

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-06,"

Page 1, line 8, after "checks" insert "; to provide for a correctional facility review committee”

Page 3, line 8, overstrike "The agencies", remove “, officials.", and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change" and overstrike the first "to” and insert immediately
thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record check under
subsection 2 shall"

Page 4, line 8, overstrike "each" and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of", overstrike "department”, and overstrike
"section”

Page 4, line 19, overstrike "50-11-06.8" and insert immediately thereafter “chapter 50-11" and
overstrike "section 50-11.3-01" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11.3"

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "section 50-1 2-03.2" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter
50-12"

Page 4, line 22, overstrike “sections” and insert immediately thereafter “chapters" and replace
"section” with "chapter”

Page 4, line 23, replace "50-11-06.8" with "50-11", replace "50-11.3-01" with "50-1 1.3", and
replace "50-12-03.2" with "50-12"

Page 4, line 25, replace "sections” with "chapters"

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike “department”

Page 5, line 15, overstrike "each" and insert immediately thereafter "a final”
Page 5, line 17, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to”
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Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately

thereafter "a final applicant for or an employee in a specified occupation with the
department"

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the"

Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state”
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"

Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter " or, when
requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by

the department”
Page 5, remove lines 25 through 28

Page 5, line 29, replace "p." with "o."

Page 6, ling 1, replace "g." with "p."
Page 8, line 5, replace "r.” with "Q."
Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with “r."
Page 6, line 11, replace "t." with "s."
Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final"

Page 8, line 15, replace "u.” with "t."

Page 8, line 17, replace "v." with "u.", replace the first underscored comma with "and", and
remove the second underscored comma

Page 6, line 18, replace "applicants” with "a final appiicant”
Page 6, line 19, after "or" insert "a final"

Page 6, line 22, replace "w."” with "v."

Page 6, line 23, replace "all agents, employees,” with "gach agent and employee” and replace
"applicants” with "a final applicant"

Page 8, line 24, replace "have" with "has"

Page 6, line 25, replace "exercise” with “"exercises”

Page 6, line 26, after "or" insert "a final"

Page 8, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and replace "each” with "a final”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "doverning", after "a" insert "public”,
replace "district" with "or, for a non ublic school, the superintendent of ublic
instruction,”, and replace “or individuals seeking" with "designated b the governin
board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is"

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7
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Page 7, line 8, remove "individuais must be" and remove the second "for" 501(:5

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"Y. The governing board of a public school or for a nonpublic school, the
superintendent of public instruction for a final applicant for seekin
employment with the school or otherwise roviding services to the
school, if that individual has unsupervised contact with the students.

For purposes of this subdivision "unsupervised contact” with students

means being in proximity to one or more students, on school grounds

or at school functions, outsids the presence of an individual who has
been_subject to a criminal back round check. The governing board or

the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs associated
with obtaining a backaround check.”

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1.

[on

Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exceplion under section 15.1-09-57;

The students are offered all subjects required by law; and

The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Page 19, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 21. CORRECTIONAL FACILITY REVIEW COMMITTEE -
MEMBERSHIP - DUTIES - RECOMMENDATIONS.

1.

During the 2007-08 interim, the legislative council shall appoint a
correctional facility review committee. The membership of the committee
must include six members of the legislative assembily selected by the
legislative council. The membership of the committee must include:

a. Three members of the house of representatives, two of whom must
represent the majority faction of the house of representatives and one
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of whom must represent the minority faction of the house of
representatives; and

b. Three members of the senate, two of whom must represent the
majority faction of the senate and one of whom must represent the
minority faction of the senate.

The legislative council chairman shall designate the committee chairman
and vice chairman,

The committee shall operate according to the statutes and procedures
governing the operation of other legislative council interim committees.

The committee shall engage consultant and architectural services, subject
to legislative council approval, for the development of the following three
correctional facility concepts:

a.  The construction of a new correctional facility on the existing state
penitentiary site;

b.  The construction of a new correctional facility at a site other than the
state penitentiary site; and

¢.  The remodeling of the existing state penitentiary facility.

Each of the three correctional facility concepts developed by the consultant
and architect must:

a. Include a master plan, staffing plan, and a cost-benefit analysis;

b.  Be based upon housing a population of between nine hundred and
one thousand inmates;

¢.  Include options for expansion;

d. Take into consideration the transfer of the inmates at the Missouri
River correctional center to the new or remodeled facility; and

e. Take into consideration the facility and staffing needs of the James
River correctional center.

In developing the concepts, the committee shall seek the input of the
department of corrections and rehabilitation.

Before June 1, 2008, the committee shall select one of the three concepts
and recommend the selected concept to the legislative council.

The legislative council shall consider the recommendation and approve or
reject the recommendation. If approved, the legislative council shall
forward the recommendation to the governor. The governor may:

a.  Accept the recommendation and submit the recommendation to the
emergency commission and the budget section of the legislative
council for approval;

b.  Call a special session of the legislative assembly to address the
correctional facility issue: or

¢.  Defer any further action on the issue to the sixty-first legislative
assembly.

Page No. 4 78110.0214
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9. Notwithstanding North Dakota Century Code section 54-23.3-04, the
director of the department of corrections and rehabilitation may not
advertise for bids or issue a request for qualifications for a construction
manager for construction of a new correctional facility or remodeling of the
existing state penitentiary until the recommendation is accepted by the
governor and approved by the emergency commission and the budget
section.”

Page 19, line 5, remove "and” and after "18" insert ", and 21"

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TQ SENATE BILL NO. 2260 | o49

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1078-1080 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1226-1228 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2260 be amended
as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-086,"

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-06,"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies", remove ", officials,”, and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change" and overstrike the first "to” and insert immediately
thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record check under
subsection 2 shall”

Page 4, line 6, oversirike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of", overstrike "department”, and overstrike
"section”

Page 4, line 19, overstrike "50-11-06.8" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11" and
overstrike "section 50-11.3-01" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11.3"

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "section 50-12-03.2" and insert immediately thereafter “chapter
50-12"

Page 4, line 22, overstrike "sections” and insert immediately thereafter "chapters” and replace
"section” with "chapter”

Page 4, line 23, replace "50-11-06.8" with "50-11", replace "50-11.3-01" with "50-11.3", and
replace "50-12-03.2" with "50-12"

Page 4, line 25, replace "sections” with "chapters"”

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”

Page 5, line 15, overstrike "each™ and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 5, line 17, overstrike "each" and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately

thereafter "a final applicant for or an emplovee in a specified occupation with the
department”

Page No. 1 78110.0215
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Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the”
Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or” and overstrike "state”

Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"

Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter "; or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the department”

Page 5, remove lines 25 through 28

Page 5, line 29, replace "p." with "0."

Page 6, line 1, replace "g."” with "p."
Page 6, line 5, replace "r." with "g."
Page 6, line 8, replace "s." with "r."
Page 6, line 11, replace "t." with "s."
Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final"
Page 8, line 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 6, line 17, replace "v." with "u.", replace the first underscored comma with "and", and
remove the second underscored comma

Page 6, line 18, replace "applicants” with "a final applicant"

Page 8, line 19, after "or" insert "a final”
Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 23, replace "all agents, employees,” with "each agent and employee" and replace
"applicants” with "a final applicant’

Page 6, line 24, replace "have" with "has”

Page 8, line 25, replace "exercise" with "exercises”

Page 8, line 26, after "or” insert "a final”

Page 86, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and replace "each” with "a final"

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing", after "a" insert "public”,
replace "district” with "or, for a nonpublic school, the superintendent of public
instruction.”, and reptace "or individuals seeking” with "dgsignated by the governing
board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:
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y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nenpublic school, the
superintendent of public instruction, for a final applicant seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if that individual has unsupervised contact with the students.
For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact” with students
means being in proximity to one or more students, on school grounds
or at school functions, ocutside the presence of an individual who has
been subject to a criminal background check. The governing board or
the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs associated
with obtaining a background check.”

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nenpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-08-57;

3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; ard

4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

[

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 3 78110.0215
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260 | o472

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1078-1080 of the Senate

Journal and pages 1226-1228 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2260 be amended
as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-08,"
Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-08,"

Page 1, line 8, after "checks" insert *; to provide for limitations on correctional facility
construction or remodeling; to provide an expiration date"

Page 3, line 6, overstrike “The agencies”, remove ", officials,”, and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each"

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change" and overstrike the first "to" and insert immediately
thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record check under
subsection 2 shail”

Page 4, line 6, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of", overstrike "department”, and overstrike
"section”

Page 4, line 19, overstrike "50-11-06.8" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11" and
overstrike "section 50-11.3-01" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11.3"

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "section 50-12-03.2" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter
50-12"

Page 4, line 22, overstrike "sections" and insert immediateiy thereafter "chapters” and replace
"section” with “chapter"

Page 4, line 23, replace "50-11-06.8" with "50-11", replace "50-11.3-01" with "50-11 3", and
replace "50-12-03.2" with "50-12"

Page 4, line 25, replace "sections” with "chapters”

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of* and overstrike "department”
Page 5, line 15, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a final®

Page 5, line 17, overstrike "each” and insert immediately thereafter "a finai"

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page No. 1 78110.0216
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Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert immediately >
thereafter "a final applicant for or an employee in a specified occupation with the

department”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from the"
Page 5, line 22, overstrike “nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state"
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of health who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"

Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter "; or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
th

e department”
Page 5, remove lines 25 through 28

Page 5, line 29, replace "p." with "0."

Page 6, line 1, replace "g." with "p."
Page 6, line 5, replace "r." with "g.”
Page 6, line 8, replace "s.” with "1."
Page 8, line 11, replace "t." with "s.”
Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final"
Page 8, line 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 6, line 17, replace "v." with "u.", replace the first underscored comma with "and", and

remove the second underscored comma

Page 6, line 18, replace "applicants" with "a final applicant”

Page 6, line 19, after "or" insert “a final"

Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 8, line 23, replace "all agents, employees,” with "each agent and employee" and replace
"applicants” with "a final applicant"

Page 6, line 24, replace "have" with "has"
Page 8, line 25, replace "exercise" with "exercises”
Page 6, line 26, after "or" insert "a final"

Page 8, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and replace "each” with "a final”

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing”, after "a" insert "public”,
replace “district” with "or, for a nonpublic school, the superintendent of public

instruction,”, and replace "or individuals seeking” with "designated by the governing
board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is"

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7
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Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

"y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the
superintendent of public instruction, for a final applicant seeking
employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if that individual has unsupervised contact with the students.
For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact"” with students

means being in proximity to one or more students, on school grounds
or at school functions, outside the presence of an individual who has

been subject to a criminal background check. The governing board or
the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs associated
with obtaining a background check."

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpubiic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
exception under section 15.1-09-57;

3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; and

4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety
laws; and

5. The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Page 19, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 21. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
FACILITIES. Notwithstanding North Dakota Century Code section 54-23.3-04, the
director of the department of corrections and rehabilitation may not advertise for bids or
issue a request for qualifications for a construction manager for construction of a new
correctional facility or remodeling of the existing state penitentiary until the concept is
authorized by the emergency commission and approved by the budget section.

SECTION 22. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 21 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2009, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 3 78110.0216
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-77-9146
April 24, 2007 5:48 p.m.
Insert LC: 78110.0216

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2260: Your conference committee (Sens. Lyson, Grindberg, Fiebiger and Reps. Klemin,
Wieland, Kroeber) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the House
amendments on SJ pages 1226-1228, adopt amendments as follows, and place
SB 2260 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1078-1080 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1226-1228 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2260 be amended
as follows:

Page 1, line 3, remove "a new subsection to section 43-28-086,"

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "15.1-06-06,"

Page 1, line 8, after "checks" insert "; to provide for limitations on correctional facility
construction or remodeling; to provide an expiration date”

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "The agencies”, remove ", officials,”, and overstrike "and entities
named in subsection 2 shall require each” and insert immediately thereafter "Each”

Page 3, line 7, remove "or name change" and overstrike the first "to" and insert immediately
thereafter "or name change who is subject to a criminal history record _check under
subsection 2 shall"

Page 4, line 6, overstrike "each" and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 4, line 18, after "The" insert "department of", overstrike "department”, and overstrike
"section”

Page 4, line 19, overstrike "50-11-06.8" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11" and
overstrike "section 50-11.3-01" and insert immediately thereafter "chapter 50-11.3"

Page 4, line 20, overstrike "section 50-12-03.2" and insert immediately thereafter “chapter
50-12"

Page 4, line 22, overstrike "sections" and insert immediately thereafter "chapters” and replace
"section” with "chapter”

Page 4, line 23, replace "50-11-06.8" with "50-11", replace "50-11.3-01" with "50-11.3", and
replace "50-12-03.2" with "50-12"

Page 4, line 25, replace "sections" with "chapters”

Page 4, line 26, after "The" insert "department of" and overstrike "department”

Page 5, line 15, overstrike "each" and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 5, line 17, overstrike "each" and insert immediately thereafter "a final"

Page 5, line 19, overstrike "employees assigned duties related to"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "bioterrorism and homeland security issues" and insert immediately

thereafter "a fina! applicant for or an employee in a specified occupation with the
depariment”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect removed from
the!l

{2) DESK, (2) CCMM Page No. 1 HR-77-9146
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Page 5, line 22, overstrike "nurse aide registry; or" and overstrike "state”
Page 5, line 23, overstrike "of heaith who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a"
Page 5, line 24, overstrike "health-related field" and insert immediately thereafter "; or, when

requested by the department, an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by
the department"

Page 5, remove lines 25 through 28
Page 5, line 29, replace "p." with "0."
Page 6, line 1, replace "q." with "p.”
Page 6, line 5, replace "r." with "q."
Page 8, line 8, replace "s." with "r."
Page 6, line 11, replace "{." with "s."
Page 6, line 12, after "or" insert "final”
Page 6, line 15, replace "u." with "t."

Page 6, line 17, replace "v." with "u.", replace the first underscored comma with "and", and
remove the second underscored comma

Page 6, line 18, replace "applicants" with "a final applicant"

Page 6, ling 19, after "or" insert "a final"
Page 6, line 22, replace "w." with "v."

Page 6, line 23, replace "all agents, employees,” with "each agent and employee" and replace
"applicants” with "a final applicant"

Page 6, line 24, replace "have" with "has"
Page 6, line 25, replace "exercise” with "exercises”
Page 8, line 26, after "or" insert "a final"

Page 6, line 30, replace "x." with "w." and replace "each” with "a final"

Page 7, line 3, replace "y." with "x.", after "The" insert "governing", after "a" insert "public”,
replace “district" with "or, for a nonpublic school, the superintendent of public
instruction,", and replace "or_individuals seeking" with "designated by the governing
board or nonpublic school. The governing board or the nonpublic school is”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, remove "individuals must be" and remove the second "for"

Page 7, after line 9, insert:

{2 DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-77-9146




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Moduie No: HR-77-9146
April 24, 2007 5:48 p.m.

Insert LC: 78110.0216

y. The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpubiic school, the
. superintendent of public instruction, for a final applicant seeking

employment with the school or otherwise providing services to the
school, if that individual has unsupervised contact with the students,
For purposes of this subdivision, "unsupervised contact" with
students means being in proximity to one or more students, on school
grounds or at school functions, outside the presence of an individual
who has been subject to a criminal background check. The
governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the
costs associated with obtaining a background check.”

Page 7, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and
nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education o students
must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards
and practices board or approved to teach by the education standards and
practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for
which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an
. exception under section 15.1-09-57;

4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety

3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; are
} laws; and
|

5. The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by
section 12-60-24."

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13
Page 19, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 21. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
FACILITIES. Notwithstanding North Dakota Century Code section 54-23.3-04, the
director of the department of corrections and rehabilitation may not advertise for bids or
issue a request for qualifications for a construction manager for construction of a new
correctional facility or remodeling of the existing state penitentiary until the concept is
authorized by the emergency commission and approved by the budget section.

SECTION 22. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 21 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2009, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly

. SB 2260 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 3 HR-77-6148
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January 23, 2007

Senator David Nething, Chairperson
Senate Judiciary Committee

Senate Bill 2260

Testimony - Senator Larry Robinson

Mr. Chairperson and member of the committee. I appear before you today on behalf of Senate
Bil1 2260. This bill is a result of a tragic incident in my community involving the death of Mlndy
Morgenstern this past September.

Mr. Chairperson and members of the committee. | knew Mindy Morgenstern. She lived in our
community and was a student at our university. She was a very special young lady. Following
her tragic and untimely death, we found that there is considerable confusion regarding the issue
of background checks across our state.

Mr. Chairperson and members of the committee, the bill before you deals with the important
issues of background checks and name changes. The bill broadens the scope of of background
checks for a host of professions in our state. This is an issue of public safety. North Dakota
cannot and will not tolerate another hideous incident like the one we recently witnessed in
Valley City. This bill is long overdue. The bill will not only provide better security for law
enforcement officials and the citizens of North Dakota, but it will also provide the peace of mind
that comes with increased security.

There are other sponsors of the bill with us to testify in support of 2260. Aditionally, we have
with us representatives of the Attorney Generals Office who will walk you through the bill and
explain how this bill will work. I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Attorney
General and his staff for all of their work and cooperation in the drafting of this important piece
of legislation.

Thank you Mr. Chairperson and members of the committee. I urge your support of Senate Bill
2260.
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Testimony on SB 2260

Judy Volk
Information Services Manager, BCI L})‘\ é ﬁ

January 23, 2007

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, for the record my name is Judy Volk and |
am the information Services Manager at the Bureau of Criminal Investigation. One of my
responsibilities is to supervise the criminal history records section. [ have been asked by
Attorney General Stenehjem to briefly discuss the criminal history record check process
as it relates to Senate Bill 2260.

There are two different record checks required for entities covered in SB 2260. A
criminal history record check for the state of North Dakota and a fingerprint based record
check submitted to the FBI.

We have prepared a flow chart for your use to summarize the information and | will
briefly summarize each type of record check:

Nerth Dakota record check:

A state of North Dakota check is a name based record check. The law currently requires
that we match the name and two other identifiers before we may release a record to the
general public. Those two other identifiers are most often the date of birth and social
security number, but fingerprints may be submitted as well.

If the person is not in our criminal history record database, we send a letter indicating
that no information is available because no information exists or dissemination is
prohibited. Dissemination may be prohibited because existing records relate to
dismissed charges that are more than three years old.

If we get a "possible match” - where some of the identifiers match and others do not - we
do follow-up. We check the source documents for the information in our criminal history
record system, we phone the person who filled out the request form to see if they made
a mistake, and we will phone the agency that submitted the arrest card and verify
whether they may have made an error.

If we get a "match,” we run the criminal history rap sheet and then review the rap sheet.
Information that cannot be released to the public is redacted. We also do follow-up on
any missing disposition informaticn by phoning the state's attorney’s office or the court to
get information. Oftentimes, that information is not readity available.

The necessary follow-up is the part of this process that takes a great deal of time.

National (FBI record check:

The other record check that is conducted is a fingerprint based record check submitted
to the FBI. State or federal law must be in place to aliow access to the FBI database for
a particular purpose. SB 2260 would allow access to the FBl database for many new
entities.

First we must enter demographic information from the fingerprint card and ther scan the
fingerprints for submission. The information and fingerprints are submitted electronicalty



1.

to the FBI. The FBI turnaround time is generally 24 hours or less. An FBI search is
based on the fingerprints rather than the name.

The electronic responses, which are similar to an e-mail, come back from the FBI and
are of three types, each requiring a different amount of time to process.

An identification — meaning a fingerprint match was made - will result in a rap
sheet from the FBIL. If any information from North Dakota is on that rap sheet we
review to ensure accuracy and foliow-up with the FBI, if necessary. This rap
sheet will be forwarded to the requesting agency along with the state of North
Dakota record check results. If the response from the FBI indicates that there is a
warrant entered into the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) for the
individual, we follow up with the originating law enforcement agency (often in
another state) to find out whether the warrant is siill active and to notify them
regarding the warrant hit.

A non-identification results in a document indicating that ne match was made.
This document wili be forwarded to the requesting agency along with the state of
North Dakota record check results.

Rejection - sometimes, the fingerprints are rejected because they were not of
sufficient quality to determine whether a record exists for the individual. If the
prints are rejected, we notify the requesting agency and ask for another set of
fingerprints. The second record check is processed by the FBI at no cost.

Other time involved in each of these processes includes the documentation of financials
—~ recording check numbers and receipt numbers, dealing with the monthiy FB! billing
process, and filing, etc.
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CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK REQUESTS /-7 3-¢g 7

Compile arrest, prosecution, and disposition information from local law enforcement and
state’'s attorneys. Enter records into criminal history system.

Section for deposit.

Receive record request paperwork; stamp received date. Financials — checks or IDB — record
check numbers and amounts on each request. Forward information to Information Processing

Make sure all required information is available — NAME, DOB, SSN, ensure fingerprint quality — proper
payment, all checks made payable to the proper agency (not all available — send back or phone).

NORTH DAKOTA CHECKS

FBI — FINGERPRINT BASED RECORD CHECKS

Check demographics
No match — non-criminal letter

.Possible  match - . ie, " one
‘demographic does not match  but

others do ~ check: card .call to verify

'w1th submitting: agency, " cali arrestrng

agency to ensure that data was
correct Resuits in no match or match i

i,
TRNENIR SO LA N TR W

Choose the better quality of the 2 sets of fingerprints
submitted. Scan fingerprint card and enter demographic
information into FITS. Submit to FBIl. Record FBI tracking
number. Stamp date submitted on each card. Wait for
response (response from FBI generally takes 24 hours or
less).

If no match, run non-criminal letter

*Response received from FBI. Prrnt responses if rejected
prepare mtemal paperwork regardtng “rejection .and;
paperwork to” send back 2 (0] submlttlng agency rndlcatlng
'that -fi ngerpnnts were rejected: Request a new set of
prlnts Second | reco check is-at no cost :

Ty

Known ‘match .- [f- match run:rap;
Teview rap to ensure all mformatlon |si
releasabte to the public, follow up on
‘missing dispositions, . poss;ble‘
duplicate” arrest cards,” data “entry
errors. Ed:t any text as necessary

gensure that ND mformat|on on rap sheet i accurate and
complete If mcomptete or-inaccurate, submrt changes to
FBl. ~ .

L LTE T RE e TP T DT T e e T T B e N )

.

Receive receipt number information
from Information Processing regarding
the daily deposit.  Record receipt
number on each request form. Enter
receipt number information into
criminal history record system.

If NCIC warrant information is on FBI response " contact
law: enforcement agency that entered warrant to see |f stllt
iactwe .

If record is complete, assemble ND and FBI responses for
each request and place in mail. Record date record
checks were completed. Record date record checks were
sent to the requestor. Record receipt number for federal
record checks. File requests by submitting agency.
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Senate Judiciary wp;#n y)’gf\
January 23, 2007 %p

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee. My name is Ryan
Bernstein, and [ am Legal Counsel for the Governor.

I am here to testify in support of Senate Bill 2260. The Governor
would like to thank Attorney General Stenehjem and Senators Robinson,
Christmann, and Fischer and Representatives Koppelman, Kreidt, and
Mueller for their work in helping bring this important piece of legislation to
you today.

As a State, we tragically learned of the necessity and importance of
this legislation. This bill requires more extensive background checks for
government employees in security positions as well as for those who have
access to sensitive personal information.

The State must ensure those that have keys to the lives of others,
whether it is our citizens’ personal or financial security, are trustworthy and
are who they claim.

This includes, among others, dentists, nurses, pharmacists, social
workers, and foster care givers, along with correctional facility and
information technology employees.

This bill not only helps protect the most vulnerable persons, but it
helps build upon our commitment to make this state a safe place to live,
work, and to raise a family.

On behalf of the Governor, I urge the committee vote due pass on this
bill.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, thank you for your time,
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North Dakota Board of Nursing

Chairman Nething and members of the Committee, thank you for the opportunity to
provide information regarding the SB 2260 related to granting the authority to implement
a Criminal Background Check as a licensure requirement. The Board currently licenses
approximately: RNs 9000; LPN 3500; APRN 700; UAPs 2300; Medication Assistants
1400.

The Board of Nursing supports SB 2260. This bill grants authority for the North Dakota
Board of Nursing to conduct criminal background checks as a condition for licensure,
registration and during the course of a disciplinary investigation.

The reasons for conducting criminal background checks on nurses are twofold. First of
all, nurses work with patients throughout the whole spectrum of health settings. Nursing
care is often of an intimate physical nature and allows nurses to have access to patient’s
personal property and loved ones in a way that is not available in any business or social
relationship or to the public. The nursing profession has earned the public’s trust and the
Board of Nursing has a responsibility to exclude individuals from licensure who pose-a
risk to the public’s health and safety. One means of protecting the public is to look at the
past behavior of individuals with criminal histories, to examine the nature of that history
and to make informed decisions about who should be granted the privilege to practice
nursing in this state.

One means of predicting future behavior is to lock at past behavior. The current system
utilized by the Board is a system of self disclosure by new applicants. Applicants are
asked a series of questions regarding past criminal behavior on their applications and sign
an affidavit that the responses provided are true and correct. Currently there is not a
process to verify the truthfulness of the responses. The Board of Nursing believes that
we could offer better public protection if a criminal background check was conducted in
addition to the current system of self disclosure. The Board anticipates conducting
approximately 1300 Criminal Background Checks for nurses licensed by examination,

. endorsement and reactivation each year and 1100 checks for initial unlicensed assistive
persons and medication assistants per year.

The mission of the North Dakola Board of Nursing is te assure North Daketa citizens quality nursing care throvgh the regulation of
standards for mursing educittion, Jicensure and practice.




The second reason for the necessity of criminal background checks has to do with the
Nurse Licensure Compact that ND has enacted along with 23 other states in the country.
When the Board of Nursing entered into the Nurse licensure Compact, it was with the
understanding that criminal background checks were a uniform core requirement for all
states participating in the compact. In order for our continued participation in the Nurse
Licensure Compact, we will need to require criminal background checks as a condition
for licensure as all other compact states are required to do.

The Board of Nursing supports SB 2260. The Criminal Background Check legislation
will help us to maintain the excellent reputation of nursing by assisting us in determining
that those who are licensed or registered are worthy of the public’s trust.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify. I am open to questions.
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TESTIMONY ON SB 2260
SENATE Judiciary COMMITTEE
Tuesday, January 23, 2007
By Dale Patrick, Assistant Director
328-1644
Department of Public Instruction

M

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to address your committee.

My name 1s Dale Patrick representing the Department of Public Instruction
in support of Senate Bill 2260. [ manage several US Department of
Education grants that serve children and families from birth through high
school and beyond. These programs support services to individuals in a
school setting and can involve persons who are not licensed Professional
Educators, but persons who serve in the capacity of Tutors in the After
School program, Cooks, Janitors, Administrative Assistants, and others who
supervise children in numerous activities. [t is vitally important to be
assured that indtviduals that have access to our children do not have a

criminal background history.

Almost 2 years ago, | became aware that there was a person working in one
of the programs that | oversee who had just such a background history. 1

made several attempts to have the background of this person checked, but



was told that the Department did not have Statutory Authority to secure that
information. Upon several attempts and with significant difficulty, [ was
finally able to determine that indeed the person in question did have a
history of sexual abuse and molestation on the Federal level. It was only at

that time that the person in question was removed from the program.

The Department of Public Instruction has a number of Assurances that
Grantees must sign and adhere to for compliance with their grants. One of
those assurances is that they “Will conduct background checks including
fjn(‘.emrinting of all personnel (paid or volunteer) who will have direct
-.ontact/interaction with students involved in the program. NOTE: Certified
teachers who hold a valid North Dakota Educators License and have
completed the background check and fingerprinting as a requirement at
licensure are exempt.” Many of these Grantees have completed fingerprint
cards on file, but are unable to submit them for analysis because there is no
Statutory Authority for them to be conducting these checks. There is a huge
hability involved for all involved if we continue to not do those things

necessary (o protect our young people,

I respectfully request your favorable consideration of Senate Bill 2260.
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TESTIMONY BY JO ZSCHOMLER, DIRECTOR
OMB Risk Management Division
Senate Judiciary
Senate Bill 2260 @?@/

January 23, 2006 ! :

Mr. Chairman, and members of Senate Judiciary, my name is Jo
Zschomler. | am the Director of the Risk Management Division of OMB. |
appear today in support of Senate Bill 2260.

Liability coverage for the state of North Dakota, its agencies and employees
is provided by the Risk Management Fund. The State Tort Claims Act, N.D.C.C.
ch. 32-12.2, enacted by the 1995 Legislature, governs the administration of the
Fund. The day-to-day activities of the Risk Management Division include
administering tort claims and lawsuits filed against the State and state employees,
providing for the defense of the State or an employee of the State, and providing
loss control services. |

ldentity theft has been identified as'one of the fastest growing crimes of our
time and, as there may not be an opportunity to recover from the perpetrator,
victims look to the perpetrator's employer for recovery based on a failure to protect
personal information. Some experts report that employment records are the
primary source of stolen personal information. To assist the State to deal with this
issue, Section 4 of this bill, on page 6, line 15, authorizes the director of the Office
of Management and Budget to request a criminal history record check for
individuals who have access to personal information in the State system. ltis
intended criminal background checks will be conduéted on all new hires with this

type of access.
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North Dakota Real Estate Commission

200 E Main Ave., Suite 204 « PO Box 727 « Bismarck, ND 58502-0727
Phone 701-328-9749 - Fax 701-328-9750

Senate Bill 2260

Testimony before the Senate Judiciary Committee
January 23, 2007

,\0
By:  Pat Jergenson, Secretary Treasurer ijﬁiy}f\,\(\{"
North Dakota Real Estate Commission :

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Judiciary Committee;

My name is Pat Jergenson and [ am the Secretary Treasurer for the North Dakota

Real Estate Commission.

Page 6 lines 5-7 and page 10 Sectionl0, lines 24 — 30 include the real estate
commission in this bill.' One of the Commission’s responsibilities is to ensure that the
interests of the public who use the services of real estate licensees are adequately
protected. Onc of the reasons we asked to be included in this bill is because we have
seen an increase in the number of applicants who answer on the application that they
have had a misdemeanor, felony, judgment, or bankruptcy. An affirmative answer
triggers a state background check. However our concern is those who may not
answer honestly and with our mobile socicty national background checks would be
more effective. Real estate licensees have access not only to an enormous amount of
personal information regarding their clients but to any property that is on the market.
Passage of this bill would allow us to take that extra step to do our part to protect the

citizens of North Dakota.

We ask your favorable consideration of Senate Bill 2260.

Thank you.

Member of the Association of Real Estate License Law Officials
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TESTIMONY FOR SENATE BILL NO. 2260
Senate Judiciary Committee

Testimony of Robert J. Entringer, Assistant Commissioner, Department of
Financial Institutions in support of Senate Bill No. 2260

Chairman Nething and members of the Senate Judiciary Committee,
my name is Bob Entringer, Assistant Commissioner for the North Dakota
Department of Financial Institutions. | am here today to testify in support of
the Department of Financial Institutions inclusion in Sections 3 and 21 of
Senate Bill No. 2260.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, the Department of
Financial Institutions requested to be included in Senate Bifl No. 2260 and
requested an emergency clause because presently we are required to do
criminal background checks on some of the principal shareholders and
managers included in an application for a license with the department.
Currently the only way the department has to check the criminal background
is to contact the Bureau of Criminal Investigation or its counterpart for out-
of-state applicants. What this information gives us is ONLY state
convictions so if an applicant is convicted of a federal crime we currently
will not know. This bill will allow us to find out about federal convictions

as well as enable the department to act more timely on applications of out-



of-state entities. In addition we are asking that the Commissioner be
allowed to designate the employees of the agency which must submit to
criminal background checks. Currently we do get authorization from the
individual job applicants to conduct statewide criminal background checks
but again, this only informs us about state convictions, not federal. The
department’s bank, credit union and consumer examiners have access to
very sensitive information and it is our job to ensure these individuals have
not been previously convicted of a crime involving breach of trust or
fiduciary duty.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, 1 would be happy to
answer any questions that you may have.

Thank you.
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Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, my name is Tom Tupa, I am

representing the ND BSWE and speaking in favor of SB 2260.

Professional regulatory boards have increasingly been looking at requiring
license applicants to go through the background check process as part of the
licensing requirements. The ND BSWE, in recent months, considered

proposing its own bill to cover the profession of Social Work.

Since the AG proposed a more inclusive bill, the ND BSWE decided to be

included in the more encompassing bill rather than introduce its own bill.

In Section 12, page 11, of the bill, you will see in sub-section 1 the criminal
background check authority. But, in sub-section 2 the BSWE goes on to
include a “child abuse information index check™. The Board felt it was
important that the applicant’s background be checked for child abuse and/or
complaint charges as well. You will see also the information gathered from

that index check is confidential and closed to the public.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, the Board is strongly in favor

of the bill and encourages a “do pass” on SB 2260.

[ will try to answer any questions.
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Senaior [J. Nething, Chairman
January 23, 2007

Chairman Nething, members of the Judiciary Committee, I am Ritz Sommers,
Executive Direcior of the North Dakota State Board of Dental Examiners
(NDSBDE). I appear before you to speak in favor of SB 2260,

The NDSBDE has adopted policy and supports legisiation that
improves the board’s oversight process and promotes more effective
regulation of licensed dentists and denta! hygienists. Many boards conduct
professional records search for initial licensure and ask candidates about
their mental and physical fitness to safely practice the profession. Many
states have drafted regulations to extend this authority initiative to address
an increasingly more critical component of licensure: the criminal
background check. The issue here is pot whether someone with a criminal
past should be disqualified from all employment. Those who have been
punished for breaking our laws should have every reasonable opportunity
to progress toward a normal, law-abiding life. But when there is a
refationship between the employee’s criminal history and licensure, boards

should be allowed to make informed decisions.

The NDSBDE is permitted by law to inquire if an applicant has ever
been convicted of a crime, permitted to require a formal statement on a
written application to this effect, permitted to deny license if the board
determines the listed criminal conviction has a direct bearing upon an

individual’s ability to serve the public as a dentist, or that following



conviction of any offense, the person is not sufficiently rehabilitated under
section 12.1-33-02.1. But with selected exceptions, the NDSBDE has limited
opportunity to determining whether the statement the applicant has given

is the truth, or is partial truth, or is a lie.

| ask for your support for SB 2260 which would provide a
process that allows broader access to maintained criminal history

information, with it's definitive goal, being that of protecting the public.




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

Page 1, line 3, remove “a new subsection to section 43-28-06,”

Page 5, line 25, remove “The state board of dental examiners for initial and credential
application for a”

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 28

Page 5, line 29, remove “p."

Page 6, line 1, replace “gq.” with “p.”

Page 6, line 5, replace “r.” with “qQ.”

113 n 1] L

Page 6, line 8, replace “s.” with “r.

[ "

Page €, line 11, replace "1." with “s.
Page 6, line 15, replace “u.” with “t.”

143 ”

Page 6, line 17, replace “v.” with “u.”

Page 6, line 22, replace “w.” with “v.”

Page 6, line 30, replace “x.” with “w.”

L, ”

Page 7, line 3, replace “y."” with “x.”

W,

Page 7, line 10, replace “z.” with “y.

45 ]

Page 7, line 13, replace “aa.” with “z.

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 13

Page 19, line 5, after “3,” insert “12,”, after “16,” insert “and”, and remove “, and 18"

Renumber accordingly
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Chairman Nething, members of the Senate Judiciary Committee, I am
Tara Lea Muhlhauser, Deputy Director of the Children and Family
Services Division and Program Administrator for Child Protective
Services, of the Department of Human Services. I am here today to
provide you with an overview of Senate Bill 2260 as it Eelates to the
Department of Human Services. The Department worked

collaboratively with the Office of the Attorney General on this bill, and

we offer our support.

Each year, the Children and Family Services Division, through our
working relationship with the North Dakota Bureau of Criminal
Investigation, conducts approximately 1800 background checks for
foster parents, proposed guardians for children, residential facility
staff, adoptive parents, and more recently, kinship or relative care
providers for children. The Children and Family Services Division
provides funding for these checks so as not to pass the cost to
providers of care. Background checks are meant to provide a measure
of security and protection for children when they are placed outside

their homes.

The language of this biil brings us into compliance with a recently-
enacted federal law, the Adam Walsh Act, and provides us with an
efficiency in regard to use of background checks between programs
serving children placed outside their homes. Currently, when
. background checks are completed for one program, the Federal



Bureau of Investigation will not allow us to share background check
information with another program. For example, if a foster parent who
has already successfully completed a background check seeks to
become a guardian or adoptive parent for the foster child in their
home, those foster parents have to complete another background
check prior to becoming guardians or adoptive parents. Not only does
this not make senSe, it is not a good use of public dollars, doesn’t
provide any additional protections for a child, and can present a time

barrier to permanency for a child.

The language in Section 4, (2)(f) provides statutory language to
address this concern. The FBI has indicated that authorizing
language such as this will satisfy their concerns, thus allowing the
Department to share background check information between

programs.

In Amendments 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18 we are proposing changes
to assure that fingerprint background checks are completed for
residential facility staff, refative care providers, foster parents,
proposed guardians, and adoptive parents. In addition, any other
adult living in the home or facility where the child is residing must also

have a background check including a fingerprint check.

These sections, in the respective program areas, also remove the
current exemptions to the background check, which are based on
residency or military service. The new federal law no longer permits a
state to have exemptions to its background check requirements.
Finally, these amendments also repeat the language that allows

information to be shared between child welfare programs.




Thank you for your time and attention this morning. I would be willing

to answer any questions you have.

[PS]
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Submitted on behalf of the North Dakota Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation

January 23, 2007

Before the Senate Judiciary Committee
Senator Nething, Chairman

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Senate Judiciary Committee:

My name is Leann Berisch, Director of the North Dakota Department of
Corrections and Rehabilitation, and | am submitting this written testimony on
behalf of the Department.

Section 4 of SB 2260 amends North Dakota Century Code Section 12-60-24 and
includes requirements for the Department to have fingerprint background checks
conducted for applicants for employment, employees, and agents designated by
the Director of the Department. Agents include contract personnel who provide
services for the Department. This section also requires the Department to have
fingerprint background checks conducted for agents, employees, and applicants
for employment of private entities that provide contract correctional services for
the Department, entities such as the Bismarck Transition Center in Bismarck.

Section 4 of SB 2260 also requires county correctional facilities and regional
correctional centers to have fingerprint background checks conducted for
applicants for employment, employees, and agents who will have direct contact
or exercise direct authority over individuals in those facilities.

These provisions of SB 2260 are important and necessary to ensure that those
persons who will be supervising and exercising authority over individuals in
custody do not have criminal backgrounds that involve aggressive, violent, and
sexually predatory conduct. This is necessary for both the safety of the staff and
for the individuals that are in custody.

The Department requests that this committee approve SB 2260.



Thursday, February 8, 2007

RE: SB 2260

Testimony given by: Bonnie Ranum : ;
11726 29" ST. S.E. \P N
Valley City, ND 58072
701.840.1302 Cell
branum{@daktel com ; \

Mr. Chairman, Committee Members:

I'm here this morning to urge funding and passage of SB 2260 concerning more thorough background
checks. My experience regarding this issue is an extremely personal one. We lost a very precious
friend of our family the day Mindy Morgenstern was murdered. The man who stands accused of her
murder was a jailer in the Barnes County jail, 2 position of community trust and one that put him in
control over vulnerable people. How does a man who served 5 years in Leavenworth prison for
attempted murder get such a position? How does a man with such a background get hired as campus
security at Valley City State University? How does a man with such a record get hired to coach the
young children at our City’s Recreation Department?

In the first instance, he was hired because the Sheriff's Department who hired him didn’t conduct a full,
finger print background check. In the second case, the college asked the local authorities for a thorough
background check and unknown to them, got only a city police blotter check and background for 3
states of previous employment, no finger print check was done. The third situation happened simply
because we do not background check people who want to coach our gluldren There is something very
wrong with this picture. No consistency. No thorough checking of $omeone who has authority over
some of our most vulnerable citizens.

We are all aware that we cannot legislate morality and if depraved people are bent to commit crimes,
they will find ways to do so. But, we need not make it that easy for them. How ironic that [ spent
Tuesday morning of this week sitting in the Barnes County Courthouse listening to the charges against a
man who had such authority within our jail system that allowed him to allegedly molest 5 women. This
same man is also charged with the rape of 2 Fargo woman. He is also the man accused of murdering
Mindy Morgenstern. Gne man accused of so many crimes. How many of these could have been
prevented had a full background check been conducted by ONE of his employers? Or better yet, by the
Judge who allowed him to change his name without any checking on him at all. To our family and our
community, this is unbelievable.

There are many bills that will cross your desks this term. Many are good, worthwhile causes that will
make life better, create jobs, and expand our educations systems. But how many of them can actually

save a life?

There is a scripture in Matthew in which Christ says, “Render unto Caesar what is Caesar’s and unto
God what is God’s.” As a tax-paying citizen of North Dakota, I've rendered unto Caesar, and I'm
asking you to use some of that revenue to make this bill successful to implement. As for the second part
of that scripture, we rendered unto God what was His, the life and soul of Mindy Morgenstern. If it can

be helped, I'd rather not do that again.

Thank you. v
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TESTIMONY ON SB 2260
SENATE Appropriations COMMITTEE
Thursday, February 8, 2007
By Dale Patrick, Assistant Director
328-1644
Department of Public Instruction

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to address your committee.

My name is Dale Patrick representing the Department of Public Instruction
in support of Senate Bill 2260. 1 manage several US Department of
Education grants that serve children and families from birth through high
school and beyond. These programs support services to individuals in a
school setting and can involve persons who are not licensed Professional
Educators, but persons who serve in the capacity of Tutors in the After
School program, Cooks, Janitors, Administrative Assistants, and others who
supervise children in numerous activities. It is vitally important to be
assured that individuals that have access to our children do not have a

criminal background history.

Prior to this legislative session, 1 visited with several school administrators
to try to determine the financial impact upon school districts should this bill

pass. In Bismarck Public Schools, it was thought that the impact to the



district would be approximately 80 personnel per year at the most. These 80
background checks would cost the district approximately $2,500.00. This is

certainly a small price to pay for the safety and security of our children.

Discussion with those administrators contacted seemed to point to
approximately 500 additional background checks per year from the schools
in North Dakota and would primarily include cooks, janitors, clerical and
administration help as well as others who may have unsupervised contact
with children in those schools. This obviously would impact the Bureau of
Criminal Investigation (BCI) in a negative fashion and require the need for
additional staff to be able to conduct those background checks in a timely

fashion.

The Department of Public Instruction respectfully requests favorable

consideration of Senate Bill 2260




Testimony of Chief Deputy Attorney General Thomas Trenbeath
SB 2260 - House Judiciary
March 5, 2007

Criminal History Record (CHR) Checks

EXISTING LAW

1.
2.

Record checks are permitted for doctors; and

Required for: certain city and county employees (as determined by political
subdivision); industrial hemp growers (still being implemented), new teachers,

‘PISB licensees, foster care license applicants, DHS care checks, ITD

employees; applicants for peace officer training school, PERS Board employees:
RIO employees; certain BND, Job Service and Health dept. staff;

Number of record checks completed in:

a. 2005 = 6918. 4352 state and 2566 federal

b. 2006 = 6982. 3815 state plus 2586 federal (total has been prorated for 1
month of state and 1 month of federal).

SB 2260 will require record checks for: certain DF| employees, petitioners for
name change, re-entering teachers, [TD individuals (inc. private subcontractors
not just ITD employees), university system security employees, OMB staff,
DOCR employees (inc. P&P), correctional officers of city/county/combined
facilities; employees or applicants for employment of state agencies, dept.
boards, etc, who will be providing security; appointees for legal guardians and
adults in the household (all in addition to existing entities & individuals) AND

Permit record checks for: dentists, nurses, pharmacists, reaitors, social workers -
all if required by the licensing Boards; Racing licensees if required by the
commission; students and employees of the university systems for certain
programs as designated by the Chancellor, certain schoo! district employees
(other than teachers), as designated by the school board. Federal law requires a
state law be in place before these entities can have access to the federal
database - this Bill gives all these entities that authorization but the onus is on
the Board or entity to determine whether or not a record check is required.

a. State agencies and boards listed in SB 2260 were inciuded at the request
of the entity. Several entities (including DPI, Racing, DHS) have
representatives here to offer written or oral testimony in support of the bill.
These entities have indicated an intention to require criminal history record
checks.

Number of additional record checks estimated under proposed legislation: 8,350

CURRENT staff processing record checks at BCl: 3. We estimate 1 FTE per
additional 2,000 checks — or an additional 4 FTEs to effect the requirements of




SB 2260. For every additionat 2,000 record checks, we require an additional FTE
position.

8. COST of record checks. ($15 for state PLUS $15 for FBI to process FP card
PLUS $22 for federal record check. Certain non profits get state for $5 but the
federal check is still $15 for fingerprints and $22 for federal record check)

Other bills with CHR requirements:

2062 (PISB)

2099 (Industrial hemp-ruies)

1490 (w. 2099 - industrial hemp licensing)
1313 (dental examiners ~ aiso inc. in SB 2260)
2037 (CJIS)

1455 (wholesale distributors of drugs)
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The fiscal note attached to SB 2260 includes 4 positions to process the workload
associated with these additional entities. Since we began work on the fiscal note, we
have become aware of other issues that will result in substantial workload increases for
our staff. One issue is the Adam Walsh Act, which affects federal record check
requirements for Foster Care and Adoption. We're already seeing a major increase in
record checks as a resuit of that act.

Another recent increase in workload is that the medical examiners board now has
chosen to implement its legislation, which it had not previously done. The Board
estimates approximately 400 record checks per year.

House Bill 1455 has been proposed which adds a requirement that all wholesale drug
distributors have a record check for licensure. The Board of Pharmacy estimates
approximately 700 initiaily and approximately 50 each year thereafter.

The current turn around time for a criminal history record check is approximately two
days. In view of the increased number of requests that are being generated as a result
of existing — but now implemented — legislation, it may be necessary to request a 5"
FTE to ensure we can continue to provide time completion of criminal history record
checks.

SB 2260 in its current form has been reviewed by the FBI's Access Integrity Unit to
ensure that it meets the federal requirements under Public Law 92-544. We received
our formal letter of clearance from the FBI. Any modifications made to SB 2260 will
require subsequent review by the FBI's Access Integrity Unit to ensure that it continues
to meet the federal requirements.
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CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS

The term “background check” can mean many different things. To the Bureau of
Criminal Investigation (BC1), it means a check of criminal history records. The BCl is
the state's central repository for criminal history information, a system that compiles
records of arrests and prosecutions of individual offenders for use by law enforcement,

the courts, and the public.

Detailed information on what is a criminal history record, who may request one, what
costs are involved, how to request one, what information will be received, and other
information about criminal history records can be viewed from the links below.

What is a criminal history record?

When an adult is arrested for a “reportable” crime, the individual is fingerprinted by the
arresting law enforcement agency. Fingerprints are used to establish the identity of an
individual when the individual gave a false name at the time of arrest. Even if an
individual is arrested on two separate occasions and uses different names each time,
the fingerprints will link the individual to both arrests.

The arrest fingerprint card is the beginning of the criminal history record. It includes
information about the arrest charge and demographic information of the person who
was arrested. If, for some reason, the arresting agency does not fingerprint the arrestee,
the crime will not show up on the individual's criminal history record.

What is a “reportable” crime?

State law requires local law enforcement agencies to report arrest information about
certain offenses to the BCIl. These offenses are contained in N.D.C.C. §12-60-16.4, and
include: all felony offenses, many misdemeanor offenses, some violations of city
ordinances, as well as charges of “NSF” (over $50) and “no account” checks.

Reportable information becomes part of an individual's criminal history.

Criminal History Record Information

By law, North Dakota criminatl history record information can be obtained only from BCI.
There are two types of reguests for a criminal history record check — “criminal justice”
and “non criminal justice.”

A criminal justice agency (i.e. law enforcement, state’s attorney) receives alil information
on the criminal history record. All other requests for criminal history information,
including requests from private investigators, are considered "non criminal justice”
requests. State law limits the criminal history record information available for release for
non criminal justice (public) purposes. For example, dismissed charges may only be
released for non criminal justice purposes for 3 years.



A criminal history record check may be name-based or fingerprint based. A name-based
search will NOT identify records if the individual was arrested under a different name
from the name(s) listed on the record request form. A fingerprint-based search will
identify arrest records EVEN if the individual used an unknown alias.

¢ Criminal Justice Agency Requests
Local law enforcement agencies have direct electronic access, for criminal justice
purposes, to state and federal criminal records. Local law enforcement agencies can
run a name/date of birth (DOB) search but not a fingerprint based search. All
fingerprint based searches must be submitted to the BCI. By law, a criminal justice
agency may not release criminal history record information to the public.

+ Non Criminal Justice Agency (Public) Requests
A non-criminal justice record check will provide North Dakota records of:
+ Convictions (regardless of how oid).
¢ Charges that were dismissed, or did not result in conviction, or do not have a
court disposition, and are less than three years old.
o Jail or prison custody records less than three years old.
s Other reportable events less than three years old.

Before a record may be released, the subject's name and at least two additional
items of information on the request form must match the data in the criminal history
record system. When the record check is completed, the criminal history records will be
released to the requester.

If no criminal record is found or the information is not releasable, the requester receives
a notice which states “No information is available because either no information exists
or dissemination is prohibited.”

+ Some information may not be releasable if it is more than three years old.
Dismissed charges are one example.

» A request for records based on a name (rather than fingerprint) search may
result in a notice that information is not available - even if North Dakota
criminal records exist. State law requires the identifying information on the
request form to match exactly with the identifying information on the criminal
record in order for the criminal history information to be released.

The record check does NOT include:
+ Charges that were dismissed, or did not result in conviction, or do not have a
court dispesition that are more than three years old.
Jail or prison custody records more than three years old.
Other reportable events more than three years old.
Juvenile records
Federal records
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» Records from other states (BCI can provide contact information to request
records from other states. Each state has different fees and requirements for
release of records.)

» Most traffic offenses (Contact the ND Department of Transportation for traffic
records.)

+ Civil judgments (Contact the clerk of court)

Requesting a Criminal History Record Check

A criminal history record costs $15.00 (or $5.00 for non-profit charitable organizations
exclusively for the benefit of children or vuinerable eiderly). Eligible non-profit charitable
organizations must submit an Application for Reduction in Fee and be approved before
receiving the reduction in fee.

The request form must contain:
e« The name of the requester;
» The name of the individual for whom the record is requested (the “subject”);
o The subject's current address (unless the subject has signed an
authorization):

AND at least two additional items of information from the following list:
o the subject's fingerprints;
» the subject's social security number;
» the subject’s date of birth;
» a specific “reportable event” (i.e. arrest or conviction), identified by date and
either agency or court;
+ the state identification number assigned to the record subject by the BCI.

Most criminal history record checks are conducted using the subject's name, date of
birth, and social security number. To be sure the criminal history information includes all
releasable information, it is important to include any maiden name, former name, or
known aliases of the subject.

* Unless a signed authorization form accompanies the request, the BCI will
mail a notice to the subject that the criminal history record has been released.
The authorization form is available online for download and printing.

Requesting a national (FBI) record search.

The BCI is responsible for submitting national criminal history record searches to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for criminal justice agencies and those entities
allowed by state or federal law to receive federal record check information, including:
applicants for teaching licenses, foster care providers, potential adoptive parents, ITD
employees, and others (see: N.D.C.C. § 12-60-24).

All FBI record searches are fingerprint based, which means that a set of fingerprints is
required in order for the record check to be processed. Fingerprints must be taken by



charge a separate fee for fingerprinting services.

. trained staff at local law enforcement agencies. The law enforcement agency may

Fees include a $15.00 fee for the BCI to process the fingerprint card to the
FB! and the FBi charges $22.00 to process the request. The fee to BCI must
be paid at the time of the request. The BCI processes a monthly billing from
the FBI for amounts payable to the FBI.

The FBI record may not include all state criminal history information because
the FBI does not collect information about certain crimes that are reportable
under state law. In North Dakota, for example, arrests for some NSF check
offenses are reportable on a card that only includes one fingerprint. That
information cannot be submitted to the FBI because they require a 10 print
arrest card.



TESTIMONY OF THOMAS L. TRENBEATH, CHIEF DEPUTY
ATTORNEY GENERAL, ON SENATE BILL 2260
MARCH 5, 2007

In discussion with the department of public instruction and the
Governor’s office certain amendments were found to be necessary
with respect to this bill’s effect on schools. As 2260 reads, now, it
would not be applicable to non public schools. Our statutes,
however, mandate that nonpublic schools be approved by the
North Dakota Dept. of Public Instruction. Therefore it was
necessary to craft the amendment I have presented to you with
respect to Section 4 (page 7 of the bill). The amendment allows
the background check obligation to encompass nonpublic schools.
In drafting the amendment language we met with a challenge. It
seems that the FBI will not release information on background
checks to private persons or entities. In short, if our office
requested information regarding personnel employed by a
nonpublic school and gave that information to the school
authorities, the FBI would disqualify the state of North Dakota
from receiving any further criminal background checks on any
person, whatsoever. The amendment would allow DPI to request
the background check for individuals associated with nonpublic
schools and make a recommendation to the nonpublic school
regarding the suitablility of the employee or candidate for
employment, without divulging the information provided by the
background check.

The second part of the amendment would incorporate the
background check requirement into the criteria for approval of a
school by DPL.

That completes my testimony and I would be happy to stand for
questions.



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

Page 1, line 5, after “12-60-24," insert “15.1-06-06"

4 n

Page 7, line 3, after “The" insert “governing”, after “a” insert “public”, replace “district” with
“or, for a nonpublic school, the department of public instruction,” and replace “or
individuals seeking” with “designated by the governing board or nonpublic school”

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 7

Page 7, line 8, replace “individuals must be” with “The governing board or the nonpublic
school is”, and remove the second “for”

Page 7, line 10, after “z.” insert:

“The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school. the
department of public instruction for individuals seeking employment with the
school, or individuals otherwise providing services to the schooi. if those
individuals have unsupervised contact with students. For purposes of this
subdivision, unsupervised contact with students means being in proximity to one
or more students, on school grounds or at school functions. outside of the
presence of a person who has been subject to a criminal backaround checks.
The governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs
associated with obtaining a background check.

"

aa.
Page 7, line 13, replace “aa” with “bb”
Page 7, after line 13, insert:

“SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public
and nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to
students must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except
as otherwise provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school
unless:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education
standards and practices board or approved to teach by the
education standards and practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or
fields for which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has
received an exception under section 15.1-09-57;



4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and

safety laws; and
The school has conducted all criminal history record checks

required by section 12-60-24."

. 3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; and

|on

Renumber accordingly




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260

Page 1, line 5, after “12-60-24,” insert “15.1-06-06"

Page 7, line 3, after “The"” insert “governing”, after “a” insert “public”, and replace “district”
with “or, for a nonpublic school, the depanment of pubiic instruction,”

Page 7, line 4, replace “district” with “school”

Page 7, line 5, replace “district” with “school”

Page 7, line 6, remove “_as designated by the board”, and after the period insert “For
purposes of this subdivision, unsupervised contact with students means being in
proximity to one or _more students, on school grounds or at school functions,
outside of the presence of an_individual that has been subject to a criminal
background check.”

Page 7, remove line 7

Page 7, line 8, replace “individuals must be” with “governing board or the nonpublic school
is", and remove the second “for”

. Page 7, after line 13, insert:

“SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public
and nonpublic school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to
students must be approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as
otherwise provided by law, the superintendent may not approve a school uniess:

1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education

standards and practices board or approved to teach by the
education standards and practices board;

2. Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or
fields for which the teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has
received an exception under section 15.1-09-57;

The students are offered ali subjects required by law; ard

4, The school is in compliance with ail local and state health, fire, and
safety laws_ and

The school has conducted all eriminal history record checks
required by section 12-60-24."

w

o

. Renumber accordingly



CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS

The term "packground check” can mean many different things. To the Bureau of
Criminal Investigation (BCI), it means a check of criminal history records. The BCl is
the state's central repository for criminal history information, a system that compiles
records of arrests and prosecutions of individual offenders for use by law enforcement,
the courts, and the public.

Following is detailed information on what is a criminal history record, who may request
one, what costs are involved, how to request one, what information will be received, and
other information about criminal history records.

What is a criminal history record?

When an adult is arrested for a “reportable” crime, the individual is fingerprinted by the
arresting law enforcement agency. Fingerprints are used to establish the identity of an
individual when the individual gave a false name at the time of arrest. Even if an
individual is arrested on two separate occasions and uses different names each time,
the fingerprints will link the individual to both arrests.

The arrest fingerprint card is the beginning of the criminal history record. It includes
information about the arrest charge and demographic information of the person who
was arrested. If, for some reason, the arresting agency does not fingerprint the arrestee,
the crime will not show up on the individual’s criminal history record.

What is a “reportable” crime?

State law requires local law enforcement agencies to report arrest information about
certain offenses to the BCI. These offenses are contained in N.D.C.C. §12-60-16.4, and
include: all felony offenses, many misdemeanor offenses, some violations of city
ordinances, as well as charges of “NSF" (over $50) and “no account” checks.

Reportable information becomes part of an individual's criminal history.

Criminal History Record Information

By law, North Dakota criminal history record information can be obtained oniy from BCI.
There are two types of requests for a criminal history record check ~ “criminal justice”
and “non criminal justice.”

A criminal justice agency (i.e. law enforcement, state’s attorney) receives all information
on the criminal history record. All other requests for criminal history information,
including requests from private investigators, are considered “non criminal justice”
requests. State law limits the criminal history record information avaitable for release for
non criminal justice (public) purposes. For example, dismissed charges may only be
released for non criminal justice purposes for 3 years.

2260.3.19. 0> @



A criminal history record check may be name-based or fingerprint based. A name-based
search will NOT identify records if the individual was arrested under a different name
from the name(s) listed on the record request form. A fingerprint-based search will
identify arrest records EVEN if the individual used an unknown alias.

¢ Criminal Justice Agency Requests
Local law enforcement agencies have direct electronic access, for criminal justice
purposes, to state and federal criminal records. Local law enforcement agencies can
run a name/date of birth (DOB) search but not a fingerprint based search. All
fingerprint based searches must be submitted to the BCI. By law, a criminal justice
agency may not release criminal history record information to the public.

* Non Criminal Justice Agency (Public) Requests
A non-criminal justice record check will provide North Dakota records of;
+ Convictions (regardless of how old).
« Charges that were dismissed, or did not result in conviction, or do not have a
court disposition, and are less than three years old.
o Jail or prison custody records less than three years old.
¢ Other reportable events less than three years old.

Before a record may be released, the subject’'s name and at least two additional
items of information on the request form must match the data in the criminal history
record system. When the record check is completed, the criminal history records will be
released to the requester.

If no criminal record is found or the information is not releasable, the requester receives
a notice which states “No information is available because either no information exists
or dissemination is prohibited.”

¢ Some information may not be releasable if it is more than three years old.
Dismissed charges are one example.

¢ A request for records based on a name (rather than fingerprint) search may
result in a notice that information is not available - even if North Dakota
criminal records exist. State law requires the identifying information on the
request form to match exactly with the identifying information on the criminal
record in order for the criminal history information to be released.

The record check does NOT include:
¢ Charges that were dismissed, or did not result in conviction, or do not have a
court disposition that are more than three years oid.
Jail or prison custody records more than three years old.
Other reportable events more than three years old.
Juvenile records
Federal records




e Records from other states (BCI can provide contact information to request
records from other states. Each state has different fees and requirements for
release of records.)

o Most traffic offenses (Contact the ND Department of Transportation for traffic
records.)

o Civil judgments (Contact the clerk of court)

Requesting a Criminal History Record Check
A criminal history record costs $15.00 (or $5.00 for non-profit charitable organizations
exclusively for the benefit of chiidren or vulnerable elderly).

The request form must contain:
s The name of the requester;
e The name of the individual for whom the record is requested (the “subject”);
» The subject's current address (uniess the subject has signed an
authorization);

AND at least two additional items of information from the following list:
+ the subject’s fingerprints;
s the subject's social security number,
+ the subject’s date of birth;
» a specific “reportable event” (i.e. arrest or conviction), identified by date and
either agency or court;
» the state identification number assigned to the record subject by the BCI.

Most criminal history record checks are conducted using the subject's name, date of
birth, and social security number. To be sure the criminal history information includes all
releasable information, it is important to include any maiden name, former name, or
known aliases of the subject.

e Unless a signed authorization form accompanies the request, the BCI will
mail a notice to the subject that the criminal history record has been released.
The authorization form is available online for download and printing.

Requesting a national (FBI) record search.

The BCI is responsible for submitting national criminal history record searches to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for criminal justice agencies and those entities
allowed by state or federal law to receive federal record check information, including:
applicants for teaching licenses, foster care providers, potential adoptive parents, ITD
employees, and others (see: N.D.C.C. § 12-60-24).

All FBI record searches are fingerprint based, which means that a set of fingerprints is
required in order for the record check to be processed. Fingerprints must be taken by
trained staff at local law enforcement agencies. The law enforcement agency may
charge a separate fee for fingerprinting services.



+ Fees Include a $15.00 fee for the BCI to process the fingerprint card to the
FBI and the FBI charges $22.00 to process the request. The fee to BCl must
be paid at the time of the request. The BCl processes a monthly billing from
the FBI for amounts payable tc the FBI.

+ The FBI record may not include all state criminal history information because
the FBI does not collect information about certain crimes that are reportable
under state law. In North Dakota, for example, arrests for some NSF check
offenses are reportable on a card that only includes one fingerprint. That
information cannot be submitted to the FBI because they require a 10 print
arrest card.

Background Checking Services/Online Background Checking

Services

A criminal history record check can be obtained without using a background checking
service. A background checking service cannot obtain different information than what is
available to a member of the public. No one can legally get North Dakota state criminal
history for non-law enforcement purposes for less than $15.00 (or $5 for an eligible
charitable organization), AND they must access the information through the BCI.
Disreputable background checking services often use deceptive wording to describe
what they offer. For example, “federal record checks” (which many would think is a
check of the national criminal history database) may be only a check of federal court
cases, NOT a consolidation of criminal records from the states.



March 5, 2007

Rep. Duane Dekrey, Chairperson
House Judiciary Committee
Senate Bill 2260

Testimony - Senator Larry Robinson

Mr. Chairperson and member of the committee. I appear before you today on behalf of Senate
Bill 2260. This bill is a result of a tragic incident in my community involving the death of Mindy
Morgenstern this past September.

Mr. Chairperson and members of the committee. [ knew Mindy Morgenstern. She lived in our
community and was a student at our university. She was a very special young lady. Following
her tragic and untimely death, we found that there is considerable confusion regarding the issue
of background checks across our state. Senate Bill 2260 attempts to clarify some of that
confusion.

Mr. Chairperson and members of the committee, the bill before you deals with the important
issues of background checks and name changes. The bill broadens the scope of background
checks for a host of professions in our state. This is an issue of public safety. North Dakota
cannot and will not tolerate another hideous incident like the one we witnessed in Valley City.
This bill is long overdue. The bill will not only provide better security for law enforcement
officials and the citizens of North Dakota, but it wil! also provide the peace of mind that comes
with increased security.

There are other sponsors of the bill with us to testify in support of 2260. Additionally, we have
with us representatives of the Attorney Generals Office who will walk you through the bill and
explain how this bill will work. I would like to take this opportunity to thank the other sponsors
of this legislation and the Attorney General and his staff for all of their work and cooperation in
the drafting of this important piece of legislation.

Thank you Mr. Chairperson and members of the committee. I urge your support of Senate Bill
2260.



House Judiciary Committee

Testimony on SB 2260
Pat Seaworth, ND University System General Counsel

Muarch 5, 2007

Chairman DeKrey and members of the House Judiciary Committee:

[ amn here representing the North Dakota University System in support of SB 2260.
Section 4 of the bill includes an amendment to NDCC section 12-60-24 giving the
chancellor authority to specify positions for which FBI criminal history checks of job
applicants or employees may be requested and programs of study for which similar
checks may be completed on students.

NDUS institutions are already arranging for criminal history checks on numerous job
applicants and hundreds of students each year, For job applicants, checks are completed
on custodial and security staff, childcare workers, professional and administrative staff
and others. Criminal history checks are completed on hundreds of students in dozens of
different programs. A significant number of the checks are completed on students who
are required 1o complete an intemship or clinical experience as part of a medicai or
health-related program (pharmacy, nursing, physician's assistant, lab technician, speech
pathology, physical or occupational therapy, etc.). NDUS institutions have hundreds of
affiliation agreements with hospitals and clinics around the country and in Canada
establishing terms goveniing these placements. Most of the facilities insist on criminal
history records checks before they accept students.

Under current law, NDUS institutions are able to get a nationwide FBI check only for
positions in campus police departments (at NDSCS, NDSU and UND). For cther
positions and for students, they can get a state records check from BCI or, if they need
something beyond that, they can contract with a private fim to check records in other
states. This option can be expensive and unreliable, since public criminal histery
information available to these firms is not necessarily complete.

There are an increasing number of medical facilities around the country that are requiring
nationwide checks. NDUS officiais don't always know at the beginning of a term
whether they will need a nationwide check for a particular program and they don't know
until students decide where they want to do their clinical training which students might
need a nationwide check. Some facilities might accept a check of records in only the
students' states of residence within the last 5 or 10 vears and other facilities requirve a
nationwide records check.

A number of NDUS institutions alse get criminal records checks on students when they
apply to a professional or other program where there are licensing or employment
restrictions related to criminal convictions. In these cases, criminal convictions nught be



srounds to deny admission to a program. For example, students with records of
convictions for selling or distributing drugs are not going to be admitted to pharmacy or
nursing programs because they probably can't get a license upon graduation (and
probably won't be accepted for clinical placement either).

SB 2260 will give NDUS officials the ability to obtain reliable and thorough criminal
history information in order to provide greater security that selected job applicants or
emplovees and students in certain programs do not pose a threat 1o campus communities
and the public. The NDUS requests your favorable action on this important legislation.

Pat Seaworth contact information: 328-4169 or patseaworthi@ndus.nodak.edu

WSE2260 33.05.07 iestimeny.doc
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SENATE BILL No. 2260
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS
HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE - PRAIRIE ROOM
Monday - MARCH 5t , 2007 - 8:00 AM

Chairman DeKrey, Members of the House Judiciary Committee, thank you for the
opportunity to provide written comments on this bill.

The State Board of Pharmacy began thinking about the necessity for us to have
nation wide background check authority in May 2006. Upon communicating our
draft to the Attorney General’s Office, he indicated that he wanted to write the bill so
our authority to do background checks on people we license is included in this bill.

It should help us protect the citizens of North Dakota from those who might get
licensed without us knowing they have a criminal history or other issues in their
background.

It will also help us when we have disciplinary issues with individuals to follow up
with them, to be sure they are in compliance before reinstating a license or
registration.

We are in support of this bill and would ask that you please support it as well.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 2260
By Senator Robinson

Page 1, line 5 insert after third comma “15. 1-06-06,”

Page 7, line 6 replace “as designated by the board” with “‘as designated in the rules
promulgated by the department of public instruction under section 28-32".
Page 7, after line 13 insert:

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-06-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
15.1-06-06. Approval of public and nonpublic schools. Each public and nonpublic
school in this state offering elementary or secondary education to students must be
approved by the superintendent of public instruction. Except as otherwise provided by
law, the superintendent may not approve a school unless:
1. Each classroom teacher is licensed to teach by the education standards and practices
board or approved to teach by the education standards and practices board;
7 Each classroom teacher is teaching only in those course areas or fields for which the
teacher is licensed or for which the teacher has received an exception under section 15.1-
09-57,
3. The students are offered all subjects required by law; and
4. The school is in compliance with all local and state health, fire, and safety laws:; and
5. The school has conducted all criminal history record checks required by section 12-60-
24.

Page 19, line 5 remove “13” and “and” replace with *, and 19” after 18.




Testimony
Senate Bill 2260
House Judiciary Committee
March §, 2007; 8 a.m.
North Dakota Department of Health

Good morning, Chairman DeKrey and members of the House Judiciary Committee.
My name is Darleen Bartz, Ph.D)., and I am section chief of the Health Resources
Section for the North Dakota Department of Health. I am here to provide information
about Senate Bill 2260.

The Department of Health has identified the potential need for background checks on
the following:

e Nurse aides and other employees working in health-care facilities

¢ Some residents of long-term care facilities, upon request of the facility

e Individuals employed by the Department of Health

Currently, a pilot project is underway tn five states by the federal Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services to conduct background checks on employees in long-
term care facilities. Once the pilot project is completed and analyzed later this year,
background checks may be required for the licensure, certification or registration of
nurse aides and other employees working in long-term care facilities. The Department
of Health maintains the federal certified nurse aide registry. If such background
checks are required by CMS, the current language in Senate Bill 2260 would not
allow the Department of Health to comply.

In addition, with the increased concern related to sexual offenders placed in long-term
care facilities, providers have identified a need to conduct background checks on
some residents so that facilities can identify potential concerns prior to admission.
Discussions with the North Dakota Long Term Care Association and the Bureau of
Criminal Investigation have indicated that there would be a benefit in having the
Department of Health coordinate these background checks to reduce the training that
would be needed to interpret the reports, decrease duplication of requests, and
increase consistency of interpretation.

Finally, the Department of Health has a significant role in responding to acts of
terrorism and other emergencies. In addition, many of our employees work with and
maintain confidential and sensitive personal and medical information. As a result, it



would benefit the department’s security efforts to have the ability to request
background checks on certain employees, if needed.

The Department of Health would not duplicate criminal background or history checks
completed on individuals by other boards and entities.

In conclusion, the Department of Health believes it is critical to be able to request
background checks as needed beyond the scope currently in statute. If the committee

is interested, we would be willing to offer some amendments to address this need.

This concludes my testimony. I am happy to answer any questions you may have.
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Amendments to SB 2260

Page 5, line 19, remove "employees assigned duties rel

Page 5, line 20, remove "bioterrorism and homeland
designated by the state health”

curity issues as

Page 5, line 21, remove "officer" and insert "an_applicant for employment or an
employee of the department" and after "aide" rerflove "seeking to have a finding
of neglect removed from the"

Page 5, line 22, remove "nurse aide registry” aAnd remove "or"

page 5, line 24, after "field" insert a semicolon and insert "or an applicant for
employment, employee, or resident of a hgalth care facility not subject to a
background check by another agency or h(oard, except that, in any case, ¢criminal
history record checks need not be made/unless requested by the department”

Renumber accordingly

Prepared for the Department of Health, 3/2/2007, 11:48 AM
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The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the department of
public instruction for employees designated by the governing body or nonpublic school
The governing board or the nonpublic school is responsible for paying the costs

associated with obtaining a background check.

The governing board of a public school or, for a nonpublic school, the department of
public instruction for individuals seeking employment with the school, or individuals
otherwise providing services to the school, if those individuals have unsupervised
contact with students. For purposes of this subdivision, unsupervised contact with
students means being in proximity to one or more students, on schoot grounds or at
school functions, outside of the presence of an individual that has been subject to a
criminal background checks. The governing board or the nonpublic school is

responsible for paying the costs associated with obtaining a background check.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2260
Page 1, line 8, after the semicolon insert “to provide an appropriation; to provide an
effective date;”
Page 5, line 19, overstrike “employees assigned duties related to”
Page 5, line 20, overstrike “bioterrorism and homeland security issues” and insert

immediately thereafter “each applicant for or employee in a specified
occupation with the department of health”

Page 5, line 21, overstrike “a nurse aide seeking to have a finding of neglect
removed from the”

Page 5, line 22, overstrike “nurse aide registry; or”
Page 5, line 23, overstrike “who holds a license, certificate, or registration in a”
Page 5, line 24, overstrike “heaith-related field” and insert immediately thereafter “;
or an applicant for registration, certification, or licensure by the department of

health, except in any case, crimin_al backaround checks need not be made
unless requested by the department”

Page 19, after line 4, insert:

“SECTION 21. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropriated
$158,138, or so much of the funds as may be necessary, out of moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, to the attorney
general for the purpose of conducting state and nationwide criminal history
checks on behalf of the department of health pursuant fo section 12-60-24.
The attorney general may hire an additional full-time equivalent position under
this section.

SECTION 22. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 21 of this Act becomes
effective on the date the state health officer certifies to the secretary of state,
the attorney general, and the legislative council that the federal government
requires criminal history record checks on applicants for employment at long
term care facilities or providers who have access to patients.”

Renumber accordingly



Monday, March 19, 2007
RE: SB 2260

Testimony given by: Bonnie Ranum
11726 29% ST. S.E.
Valley City, ND 58072
701.840.1302 Cell
branum@daktel.com

Chairman Carlson, Vice Chairman Carlisle, Committee Members:

I'm here this morning to urge passage and funding of Senate Bill 2260 concerning mere thorough
background checks. My experience regarding this issue is an extremely personal one. We lost a very
precious friend of our family the day Mindy Morgenstern was murdered. The man who stands accused of
her murder was a jailer in the Barnes County jail, a position of community trust and one that put him in
control over vulnerable people. How does a man who served 5 years in Leavenworth prison for
attempted murder get such a position? How does a man with such a background get hired as campus
security at Valley City State University? How does a man with such a record get hired to coach the young
children at our city’s recreation department?

In the first instance, he was hired because the Sheriff's Department that hired him didn’t conduct a full,
finger print background check. In the second case, the college asked the local authorities for a thorough
background check and unknown to them, got only a city police blotter check and background for 3 states
of previous employment. No finger print check was done. The third situation happened simply because
we do not do background checks on people who want to work with our children, There is something very
wrong with this picture. There is no consistency or thorough checking of someone who has authority
over some of our most vulnerable citizens and in whom our cormnmunity places it's trust.

We are all aware that we cannot legislate morality and if depraved people are intent on committing
crimes, they will find ways to do so. But, we need not make it that easy for them. Let’s at least give the
law-abiding citizens in our communities a fighting chance. How ironic that I spent the morning of
February 6th sitting in the Barnes County Courthouse listening to the charges against a man who had
such authority within our jail system that allowed him to allegedly sexually molest 5 female inmates who
were under his watchful care. This same man is also charged with the brutal rape of a Fargo woman.
He is also the man accused of murdering Mindy Morgenstern. One man accused of so many violent
crimes. How many of these could have been prevented had a full background check been conducted by
ONE of his employers? Or better yet, by the Judge who allowed him to change his name without any
checking of his background at all. To our family and our community, this is unbelievable and
unacceptable.

There are many bills that have crossed your desks this term. Many are good, worthwhile causes that will
make life better, create jobs, give aid to our education systems or enhance our environment. But how
many of them can actually save a life? You have the opportunity and duty to do just that with the
passage of this bill.

There is a scripture in Matthew in which Christ says, “Render unto Caesar what is Caesar’s and unto God
what is God's.” As a tax-paying resident of North Dakota, I've rendered unto Caesar, and I'm asking you
to use some of that revenue to make this bill successful to implement. As for the second part of that
scripture, we rendered unto God what are His, the life and soul of Mindy Morgenstern. If it can be
helped, I'd rather not have to do anything iike that again.

Thank you,
Bonnie Ranum

27 0.3.19.077 A
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Bill No. 2260 relating to criminal background checks:

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations - Government
Operations

March 2007

SENATE BILL NO. 2260 - COST ESTIMATES

The following schedule compares the appropriations provided and the fiscal note amounts related to Senate

Appropriations - Sections

Fiscal Note - SB 2260

$B 2003 SB 2260 Total 2005-07 2007-09 Total
Salaries and wages $279,672 $87,936 $367,608 $16,515 $347,808 $364,323
Operating expenses 75,148 75,148 36,083 112,089 148,152
FBl fees 572,000 70,202 642,202 59,400 691,400 750,800
Total $926,820 $158,138 $1,084,958 $111,998 $1,151,277 $1,263,275
Less estimated income 572,000 0 572,000 59,400 691,400 750,800
General fund $354,820 $158,138 $512,958 $52,508 $459,877 $512,475
FTE 4 1 5 5 5
General fund revenue $33,240 $618,120 $651,360




Testimony of Attorney General Wayne Stenehjem
SB 2260 - House Appropriations
March 19, 2007

Criminal History Record (CHR) Checks

Under existing law, record checks are permitted for doctors; and required for: certain
city and county employees (as determined by political subdivision); industrial hemp
growers (still being implemented), new teachers, PISB licensees, foster care license
applicants, DHS care checks, ITD employees; applicants for peace officer training
school; PERS Board employees; RIO employees; certain BND, Job Service and Health
dept. staff

Number of record checks completed in:
2005 = 6918. 4352 state and 2566 federal
2008 = 6982. 3815 state plus 2586 federal

SB 2260 adds a requirement for_record checks for: certain DFl employees,
petitioners for name change, re-entering teachers, and school employees having
unsupervised contact with students, ITD individuals (inc. private subcontractors not just
ITD employees), university system security employees, OMB staff, DOCR employees
(including Parole & Probation), correctional officers of city/county/combined facilities;
employees or applicants for employment of state agencies, dept. boards, etc, who will
be providing security; appointees for legal guardians and adults in the household (all in
addition to existing entities & individuals) AND

Permits record checks for: nurses, pharmacists, realtors, social workers - all if required
by the licensing Boards; Racing licensees if required by the commission; students and
employees of the university systems for certain programs as designated by the
Chancellor, certain school district employees (other than teachers), as designated by
the school board, and employees of the department of health or designated by the state
health officer. Federal law requires a state law be in place before these entities can
have access to the federal database - this Bill gives ali these entities that authorization
but the onus is on the Board or entity to determine whether or not a record check is
required.

The state agencies and boards listed in SB 2260 were included at the request of the
entity. These entities have indicated an intention to require criminal history record
checks for applicants/registrants/licensees.

+ Number of additional record checks estimated under SB 2260 as amended:
approximately 10,350.

CURRENT staff processing record checks at BCI: 3. We estimate 1 FTE per additional
2,000 checks — or an additional 5 FTEs to effect the requirements of SB 2260 as
amended. For every additional 2,000 record checks, we require an additional FTE

position.

22L0.2./9. 671 .8



COST of record checks. ($15 for state PLUS $15 for FBI to process FP card PLUS $22
for federal record check. Certain non profits get state for $5 but the federal check is still
$15 for fingerprints and $22 for federal record check).

Other bills with CHR requirements:

2099 (Industrial hemp licenses) (Enrolied)

1490 (w. 2099 — industrial hemp distributors) (Enrolled)

1313 (dental examiners) (Enrolled)

2037 (CJIS) (DP-House IBL; amendment adopied & bill laid over)
1455 (wholesale distributors of drugs) (DP-Senate Human Services)

The fiscal note attached to SB 2260 includes 5 positions to process the workload
associated with these additional entities. Since we began work on the fiscal note, we
have become aware of other issues that will result in substantial workload increases for
our staff. One issue is the Adam Walsh Act, which affects federal record check
requirements for Foster Care and Adoption. We're already seeing a major increase in
record checks as a result of that act.

Another recent increase in workioad is that the Board of Medical Examiners now has
chosen to implement its legislation, which it had not previously done. The Board
estimates approximately 400 record checks on doctors per year.

The current turn around time for a criminal history record check is approximately two
days. In view of the increased number of requests that are being generated as a result
of existing — but now implemented — legislation, it may be necessary to add a 6" FTE to
ensure we can continue to provide time completion of criminal history record checks.

SB 2260 in its current form has been reviewed by the FBI's Access Integrity Unit to
ensure that it meets the federal requirements under Public Law 92-544. We received
our formal letter of clearance from the FBI. Any further modifications made to SB 2280
will require subsequent review by the FBI's Access Integrity Unit to ensure that it
continues to meet the federal requirements.




